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Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Image Pakistan Limited,
will be held on Friday, October 28, 2022 at 9.00 am at F/538, S.I.T.E., Karachi to transact the following
business:

1 Recitation from the HOLY QURAN.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Report
thereon and Chairman’s Review Report.

3. To consider and approve as recommended by the Board of Directors, issuance of bonus shares @
15%.
4, To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration.
5: (a) The transactions carried out in normal course of business with related parties as disclosed
in Note No. 36 during the year ended June 30, 2022 be and are hereby ratified and
approved.”

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to approve all the
transactions carried out and to be carried out in normal course of business with related
parties during the ensuing year ending June 30, 2023.

(c) These transactions by the Board of Directors of the Company shall be deemed to have
been approved by the shareholders and shall be placed before the shareholders in the next
Annual General Meeting for their formal ratification / approval.

6. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board
Karachi;: October 6, 2022 Company Secretary
NOTES:
1 The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 24, 2022 to October

31, 2022 (both days inclusive).

2. Participation in the AGM proceeding via the video Conference facility:

The AGM proceeding can also be attended via video conference facility. Shareholders interested
to participate in the meeting are requested to email their Name, Folio Number, Cell Number,
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) Number, and Number of shares held in their name
with subject "Registration for Image Pakistan Limited AGM" along with valid copy of both sides of
CNIC at info@image.net.pk. Video link and login credentials will be shared with only those
members whose emails, containing all the required particulars, are received at least 48 hours
before the time of AGM. Shareholders can also provide their comments and questions for the
agenda items of the AGM at the email.

3. A member entitled to attend AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote in his place at the
meeting. Proxy Forms in order to be effective must be received at the registered office of the
Company at F/538, S.I.T.E., Karachi duly stamped, signed and witnessed, not later than 48 hours
before the meeting.
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4, CDC Shareholders or their Proxies are required to bring with them their Original CNIC or Passport
along with the Participant’s I.D. number and their account number at the time of attending AGM
in order to authenticate their identity.

5. Proxy form must be submitted with the Company within the stipulated time, duly witnessed by
two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number must be mentioned on the form, along
with attested copies of the CNIC or passport of the beneficial owner and the proxy.

6. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with the
specimen signature of the proxy holder shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier)
along with proxy form to the Company.

7. Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses immediately to our Shares
Registrar M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 4" Floor, Karachi Chamber, Hasrat Mohani
Road, Karachi.



dell
Typewritten Text
5


( ;_ﬁ) K el

#128(AGM) b e 0L (UnB2) U €2 L B e b e s L i
$id L o5 i soen G ST E.F/5380 e £ 09:008 52 754, 2022

) c«)lﬁ“d/_f&uf/“

505 I st by St S L L o (514202297230

—Clmlb b 3l S ol g s S Aty 133 Tl

b SEM AL P e U i Sae 315 pe Bl S A5 T

Kl PR

3/l U436 AL SIS K S n Ll b h 51420220230 (a)
e P db S Eanbl Ul S A AL B st

S B sin S S S um L +202300230 o T (b)
e A T L G e U L L G

e oS LA e b ST L (©
A e e e 2ok T & L5 G Seusl Sumse 25501
Kb L

YN DR RNy

N
2

+2022¢.5106 : 1)

e losas

YU 202205131 202207124 /5 books A S
“durs

e Ak S AGMe U P

e JBL T e P S E e U6 b st (kS AGM

A



dell
Typewritten Text
6

DELL
Rectangle


2 sl Z(CNIC) UK GG T3 7w A bbbt S e P e b 72
Gy £ S B ATEE MU § ONIC ot b 5 § P2 3
gé;_q/ﬁdl/vinfo@image.net.pk&&f‘{ﬁ}?/iéAGMd/iédub@
2t KL PSS SAEAL s re wd St S 4
U bndrn 5 4851 632 AGM

55— O e G Tt e e CES, 5 L6 = G
LG A FI538I o i abe N sl 55080 10 G PSS
& b B 48 e 6L e

Gy Crl Pt e L Lo S g st (ST, £ iy ik £ CDC
bl AL K T 33T
LK?&M;,TtrtLcﬁnwf&n}n,,/vu%_u?y/a’utcﬁm}*pGJ@/&{
mﬁ%&’]ﬁé J@ s Mty s us AL B J-Ust B u’)u{'os/-f
LT g&n.@dﬁﬁwdﬁw}g {

u'{ L ol i J@ ALl JE ST e ess S IS 6
(WG D W EAL 65T,
Vg a0 22 e e e S ez e e i s
g AETUHG, VTR g1 /Uz,zé i (g s 1)



dell
Typewritten Text
7

DELL
Rectangle


Image Pakistan Limited | Annual Report 2022

Chairman’s Review

It gives me immense pleasure to communicate with our valued members and stakeholders and to present the Annual
Report of Image Pakistan Limited for the year ended June 30, 2022 and to appraise them on the overall performance
of the Board and the effectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving the Company’s objectives by illustrating
the overall performance and achievements of the Company.

I extend my appreciation to the company and its management for following the best practices relating to corporate
governance and complies with all the relevant requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and the Code of Corporate
Governance as per Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019. The board members
continued to ensure and extend their guidance to the management to meet all legal and regulatory requirements.

Here, I would also like to place on record my sincere appreciation to our staff members for their valuable services and
to the shareholders / other stakeholders for their continued support and trust towards the management and the Company.

S. Hussam Subzwari
Chairman

Place: Karachi

Dated: September 28, 2022
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Directors’ Report

The audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 are presented herewith.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Consolidated Financial Results of the Company are summarized as follows:

SALES — Net

COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

Operating Expenses
Distribution and Selling Cost
Administrative and General Expenses

OPERATING PROFIT
Other Income / (Loss)

Finance Cost

Other Charges
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

Profit attributable to
Owner of the Parent Company
Non-Controlling Interest

Earnings per share — basic and diluted

Rupees Rupees
2022 2021

1,718,240,569 1,001,848,809
973,389,785 559,804,885
744,850,784 442,043,924
(332,736,249) (166,304,129)
(166,833,860) (76,540,807)
(499,570,109) (242,844,937)
245,280,676 199,198,987
(34,363,716) 78,772
210,916,960 199,277,759
(31,609,843) (35,660,361)
179,307,117 163,617,399
(7,259,513) (8,180,870)
172,047,604 155,436,529
36,114,249 (40,337,211)
208,161,853 115,099,318

208,137,237 -

24,616 -

208,161,853 -

2.37 2.02

10
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BUSINESS:

Alhamdulilah, Image Pakistan Limited reports a strong revenue growth of more than 71% in FY 21-22.
Image Pakistan Ltd., has been very active in store optimisation activities as well as expanded its e-
commerce platform underpinned by the key strategic pillars of product differentiation, digitalization,
innovation and sustainability.

The year was defined by a progressive normalization of sales and strong differentiation.

In Q1 2022, despite restricted trading hours due to Covid-19, sales trends improved markedly due to
healthy in-store sales productivity and online sales growth. Sales, PBT and net income reached record level
highs. It is noteworthy that your Company has been very active in store optimization i.e. opening new
stores in prime locations (Islamabad, Rawalpindi, Peshawar and Lahore) plus refurbish and enlarge existing
ones. An increase in area (sq. ft.) contributed to sales growth despite decrease in store traffic and restricted
trading hours due to the spread of the Omicron variant in the country.

Following a decrease in the cases of the Omicron variant and the end of restrictions in the start of
Spring/Summer (Lawn season) 2022 sales reached record highs. The collections have been very well
received by our customers. The agility of the business model and outstanding creativity in design makes
the product unique in the fashion retail market. Furthermore, your Company has been aggressive and
Alhamdulilah successful in building a highly desirable brand which is perceived in high value by the
customers. A strong brand equity is also a key factory in driving up revenue for your company.

The economy in Pakistan, like rest of the world, is passing through a turbulent time due to the high energy
and commodity prices and fears of a global recession. The situation has been further aggravated by a steep
depreciation of the currency in the last few months. All these factors are putting huge pressure on the
disposable income of the consumers and might have an adverse impact on the consumption. On top of
this, the recent floods have damaged our main crops i.e. cotton, wheat and rice, this will have a negative
impact on current and fiscal deficit.

The company’s capital structure is characterized by the low debt/equity ratio as a result of the practically
non-existent debt financing and the strength of its equity particularly in view of high interest rate
environment and global inflationary trends.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company strongly believes that business profitability and positive social impact must be mutually
reinforced. Our company can only be successful in the long term if we create value for our Social Capital.
During the period under review, our CSR Initiatives were as under:

All Pakistan Junior & Women Squash Championship 2022 was sponsored by the Company which was held
from March 23-26, 2022 at RK-JK Squash Complex, Karachi. The prize distribution ceremony was performed
by Squash legend Mr. Jahangir Khan.

Our Company has a strong sense of Corporate Social Responsibility and regularly donates funds to

charitable organizations to support the areas of women empowerment, education, health, and community
development. The Company has also donated towards relief efforts during the recent floods.

11
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS (SDGs)

The Company is determined to adopt the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) as a strategic plan for its
journey towards sustainability. This year too, we continued to align our practices to meet the Global goals
and to use business driven approaches to create lasting economic growth.

In order to put efforts for achievement of SDGs, our Company has signed an agreement with National
Energy Efficiency & Conservation Authority (NEECA) on November 3, 2021. The objective is to secure
significant global climate change mitigation and environmental benefits by instituting efficient lighting
policies to increase the use of clean energy at the Company’s production facilities and utilize technology
to provide solar energy solutions to the community.

DIVERSITY & INCLUSION

Gender Diversity: Our Company is well aware of the importance of gender diversity for the development
of good firm environmental policy as well as for the improvement of corporate governance. Therefore, our
Company has three female directors on its Board as well as a sizeable number of females in work force and
a reasonable number of female staff in HR, Marketing and Design Departments.

Minorities: There is no disparity within our Company as to religion or cast and the staff members also
include Christians, Hindus, etc. Our Company has high regards to all minority people.

Training of Unskilled and Running of Skilled Program: Considerable efforts have been made by the
Company in recent years to recruit unskilled workers, train them before they are employed, and deal with
various problems once they are on the job. Simultaneously, Our Company also runs professional training

programs for its skilled staff, within and outside the organization to further improve their professional
skills. These training programs have significantly contributed to improvement of relationships.

SHARIAH COMPLIANT

The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan being satisfied that our Company meets the minimum
criteria for Shariah Compliance has granted Shariah Compliance Certificate for a period of 3 years.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors have recommended bonus shares @ 15% for the year ended 30.6.2022.
SUBSIDIARIES OF IMAGE PAKISTAN LIMITED
The Company 100% owns three subsidiaries, a brief of each subsidiary is as follows:
1. Image Tech Limited
This subsidiary was incorporated as Public Limited Company on 12™ July, 2021 to avail the

incentives announced by the Government of Pakistan for technology companies including digital
electronics and internet related services such as e-commerce.

12
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2. Image International Limited
This overseas subsidiary was incorporated on 17" November, 2021 in the UK and has started
scaling business on Amazon by operating FBA model in UK.

3. Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc.
This overseas subsidiary was incorporated on 4™ January, 2022 in USA and has started scaling

business on Amazon by operating FBA model in USA.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The present Board of Directors assumed their office with effect from 24™ December, 2021 for a period of
three years.

AUDITORS

The present Auditors M/s. Feroze Sharif Tariq & Co., Chartered Accountants, are due for retirement and
being eligible to offer themselves for reappointment. As required by the Code of Corporate Governance,
the Board of Audit Committee has recommended the re-appointment of M/s. Feroze Sharif Tarig & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, as auditors of the Company for the ensuing year.

PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

A statement showing pattern of shareholding in the Company as on June 30, 2022 appear on Page No. 103.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK

a) The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of
affairs, the results of its operations’ cash flows and change in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed.

e) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in the listing regulations.

f)  The trading in shares of Company was done by Directors as follows:

Name Designation No. of shares
Right shares Mr. Asad Ahmad Director 7,923,687
Right Shares Ms. Farnaz Ahmad Director 2,799,375
Right Shares Ms. Uzma Ahamd Director 768,337
Shares Purchased by Ms. Uzma Ahmad Director 350,000
Right Shares Ms. Marium Ahmad Director 2,486,812
Right Shares Mr. S. Hussam Subzwari Director 750

Right Shares Mr. Jawed Ahmed Siddiqui Director 431

13
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g)

h)

j)

None of the Director, Chief Executive, Executives and their spouses and minor children have traded
in the shares of the company during the year other than the ones mentioned above.

Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized form is annexed.

During the year eight (8) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, attendance by each Director
is as follows: -

Name of Director No. of Meetings

attended
Mr. Asad Ahmad 8
Ms. Farnaz Ahmad 8
Ms. Uzma Ahmad 8
Ms. Marium Ahmad 8
Mr. Jawed Ahmed Siddiqui 8
Mr. S. Hussam Subzwari 8

Mr. M, Ziyad Akhtar Syed

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Board of Directors has approved Directors’ Remuneration Policy. The main features of the policy
are as follows:

. The Company shall not pay remuneration to its non-executive directors including independent
director except for meeting fee for attending the Board and its Committees’ meetings.

. The remuneration of Directors and fee for attending Board meeting is determined by an
approved policy in accordance with Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of

Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

. The Directors’ Remuneration Policy will be reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors
from time to time.

The pattern of certificate holdings is annexed.

On behalf of the Board

Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad
Chief Executive Director

Place: Karachi.
Dated: September 28, 2022

14



dell
Typewritten Text
14


o b
=y, d///..{//‘j

e e LB ey LFL L i 91420229230

Led
e Ji KGNS L
+2021 /2022
4751
1,001,848,809  1,718,240,569 Sk
559,804,885 973,389,785 Sy
442,043,924 744,850,784 Cof
el T
(166,304,129) (332,736,249) IV el s
(76,540,807) (166,833,860) =LA
(242,844,937) (499,570,109)
199,198,987 245,280,676 ikl T
78,772 (34,363,716) (o3 /34T
199,277,759 210,916,960
(35,660,361) (31,609,843) SN
163,617,399 179,307,117
(8,180,870) (7,259,513) =l
155,436,529 172,047,604 AP
(40,337,211) 36,114,249 BT
115,099,318 208,161,853 Sl
Luﬁjd/g
- 208,137,237 LFESS,
. 24,616 Iy oL,
208,161,853
2.02 2.37 Fo-0.T775

15



dell
Typewritten Text
15

DELL
Rectangle


y%y's

2 B 1Sy 3T Eitie ae §71 Ut 21220 B L it Bl
Sk UrKSIa 1L LN sl p fec7 55 T8 b St Un S S
BN IIVIE

e S PG I I FE At S F A sl

K b e S G5 55202200 QU2 sl &K bl G zo & Uitsts )
G0t Bk GuT PO sIPBT Kt s 6 K e oo § S KA Tl
£ gl Y £ Gt Sidslol TN S HAG T F (T e E-d
L s pses Sl /J_‘gwduéwuﬂmuﬁm@“}JJ/M,,;zmn,» G
PER LI B ) Fsnal LK Bl st TES Ul b1 L5 1
—e Yl

L AL Uik WL U AL 2 pr s Bl U 1L 2022( s DL U1
Y fJJfLJz-&Jg)‘;M/ﬁgf&._glg&/ SO KL K
STt e ot S e s e A R oo 120 o
Sirhete e S YV e S bt S (e Sl o P
e SAAKE LIRS ST b e

L Lol i U bmust b §onfe Puadoiese e e A0 ws Gy
(Vd-ug‘aﬁf,g/g%&g&u@’wwzﬁd/&y;uw’,&g:ﬁﬁ‘a S i S
ot Jf én.;/gu“i;/.{.;;fé St ‘ajdlﬁ’fg;,y‘}/?&,ol’_:’/ﬁgﬁﬁ'd/‘;jé/u‘ﬂf
;/u‘[}yhm&/éuﬂa gtg:zuuﬁfd, basledle U FurSBiei ol ol
-L/u}uj’/al/&!&

LA L b6l $r S U fib st onrpnd s bl
e GG A e IS e L e

16



dell
Typewritten Text
16

DELL
Rectangle


(CSR)JJ’)Mj&'s"dJL)JK

B G St e 1 s S B M
Sz D e CSRS L o 13- SE S W o U 66 ¥ 3L g S50
i

Tl e Za o LT, 20225, 26-23 Uk G, ‘fﬂv{juﬁn RK-JKZ_ ¥
L I P boo Fl 4 B FEL L DL L2022, 2™
_ESY

2 Lotk Gl 7 A S Bl Fit A o3 Bl Sk G Sl
e Gt ok U 32 e U

(SDG)SHIBG 2141
iLLgn,/a@u%/(SDG).su‘uJg},%iéé/d@j/q@J'»@w'{
JW’LK@)&L/E,)/(i&/gbfdﬁ)/ﬂL/JIlaJ’#’qu&(”:UP:J/. Uhic
L b LS

GBI P e RIS FE L e B L0k d U S S Fed SDG
S5 e by £ A K18 L1554 (142021 293 (NEEGA)
GG IA 2 GAIAEEN 6L 5y B 2 L st el Jui5
LB QU 16Uk JUr LS sl

vl s

e el AL LA eSSk G S5 E S LER T
Sf &ut_»,}d;i/'!,@%fi)}?}nﬁuf 1)&.5/;5//,(&{5/@1);9_9% TQ%&Q/W
J/,/K;M/ffd/ufnﬁdfuﬁ UL sl BN STEIL G- e /K Sl

-
Jw.év/f)d/)’/.)ﬂ’[‘L;:AU:KL/VZ-‘Ld@ﬁéﬁ%)?&&’jﬂ’%lu:%/lﬂZUZ::G;
o GBI AIGT I S S AL

17



dell
Typewritten Text
17

DELL
Rectangle


QP3G e U s o e T L P18 2o 2 P 7
‘Lc)u‘t_ugJﬁﬁi})uL&{uthuB/f.J’un&médtﬁ%n%}%;
sz S be Qe Fri iy Gooiniy L& Bl ende il e b F G
_@Lﬂ;m;/(ﬂu:d}%utaLaw“u‘"‘grn/@&},-élgwffww

Sl
m‘g&/ﬁdﬁyxﬂ"féuj/‘&{dm[‘aWg&d@&&dfﬂéﬁklﬂk
e e B U HH D L e S iE i SECP

e

SIS e e 315 £ by p1914,20220280 - 34 2155374

-

UG

e AT (e Mar 3100805 G 5EE

M gE A
1QQJ}JL/J‘Wu/d/tgiiug;{;)u?f_qtgJuu@yﬁ&ﬂ;,
S SE S S S KO LG - Fo #2021 002
e SEUP -GG s By e

2 ed 2
AL Ugdﬁ’LFBAuf::w/.Ll,gd‘{Jn 22, b 42021 /)175{&5&2,
_QCQTKL/J:quzg

bt L NGLEI-G2 3
LA LSSV FBAUE L AL LGS st £ 1202268, 52 468 & 584
_WUILTE SIS

18



dell
Typewritten Text
18

DELL
Rectangle


I STA

ITE e I e 1D L o fe v2021 25244 55 2505T0 Yo

pAT

d//“"“ul,»/}/bJJU;U‘LDL;’?L”Uu’lﬂ%lﬁ/’)b S o 2o 20 53T

FHL L Jani T 3§ L3TZL Pl e KT WL L SR L

—e $Uk-S8, 58 ) 61500 St 00t Fis 3 23T

Cﬁd/jﬂﬁfé

2108 25 6 St A28 51202200230

M&’/J}(/JJ}’JGUL)..;»’JK

J/’d//y‘ld/l,u@;l/’/lul’uf(:&yu"gt/ u’ ’dULv}/CU d/,«'lbﬂd/u’f (a
_pdlse

ST EEIEE b

u,muuw&@m ' %uﬂtv@mdewug{u’/dw (c
_wégtﬁ/;Vd/u}w

Sz S (IFRS) 5k !J/i/dULdiimu*éuu"uMLu"‘j/l/JJ‘/&UL (d
—‘ék@@a'wﬁwu@u’wV/rﬂZ()u’{J(uﬁwn"aq(

_‘a,:;zy‘(g’éfuﬁdmf%ﬂ‘d/u%ﬂwg/%;/ulj.uﬁiglﬁy@ (e

PO | ST | ot (| SNSRI S ST G

SO osf d
7,923,687 A FEAL
2,799,375 s Sl e

768,337 s N E I e
350,000 A5 G e eSS
2,486,812 A S g
750 A Syl b

431 A PPl Fanilpse b

19



dell
Typewritten Text
19

DELL
Rectangle


b Wyodd U el L ASIL i 851K g 15 A5
e S e MG P FE L Jensi

e L QY T e 2

e i AeEAArss e (8) 2 T 1A 5T £JL
RS At

o4

G aeilpsbta
Ul ﬁ(uuﬂl_,ta
- /‘.f’”/“’;”.[:)r’:’bft?

c© 0 0 0 0 o

AR5
J}:/MuL/ﬁd}UJJJL_LJﬁ'JJLJJ)VL /J"L///’)L/b 33750

/u;yJ// fyf/ww_tuf,wLJ‘JJ//u*Jwtéu/wmw
_Jz_/mﬂw)lydﬁfg/b

om0 A3 EL 201 9elalo? (o e g KT e 2017725

RIS A YN TN,
DA G PR Iy BIIR NSNS P TIRP ST,
_‘al,E«J cﬁd/jﬂn%

N

Pt o
257 1
g

:'/La&

:2022 728 fut

20



dell
Typewritten Text
20

DELL
Rectangle


P

f,;@ > SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

Islamic Finance Department

Certificate No. SECP/IFD/SCC/007 September 16, 2022

SHARIAH COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
FOR A SHARIAH COMPLIANT COMPANY

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, having considered the application for
grant of certificate for a Shariah compliant company under regulation 5 of the Sharigh
Governance Regulations, 2018 (“the Regulations”) read with Section 451 of the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) submitted by Image Pakistan Limited and being satisfied that the company
meets the minimum criteria for Sharioh Compliance, hereby grants, in exercise of the powers
conferred by Regulation 5 of the Regulations, Shariah compliance certificate subject to the
conditions stated herein below or as may be prescribed or imposed hereafter:

(i)  Image Pakistan Limited shall comply with the Companies Act, 2017, the Regulations,
and any directives, circulars, codes, notifications and guidelines issued or are issued
from time to time by the Commission and its Shariah Advisor;

(ii)  Image Pakistan Limited shall submit annual, half yearly, quarterly, Shariah review or
such other reports as specified in the applicable laws;

(ili)  The company shall bi-annually intimate the commission regarding the status of auditor’s
qualification and on-going proceeding. In case of a consequential impact on the Shariah
screening criteria, this certificate shall immediately be surrendered for cancellation.

(iv)  This certificate shall remain valid for a period of three years from the date of certificate
unless suspended or cancelled earlier by the Commission, and shall be renewable as
specified in the Regulations.

This Shariah compliance certificate shall not be valid for the purpose of availing tax rebate as
allowed under the criteria prescribed in Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

ioner/ Chairman
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

Year ended: June 30, 2022

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:
a) Male: 4
b) Female: 3
2. The composition of board is as follows:
Independent Directors Mr. S. Hussam Subzwari

Mr. M. Ziyad Akhtar Syed

Non - Executive Director Ms. Farnaz Ahmad

Executive Directors Mr. Asad Ahmad (CEO)
Ms. Uzma Ahmad
Ms. Marium Ahmad
Mr. Jawed Ahmed Siddiqui

Female Directors Ms. Farnaz Ahmad
Ms. Uzma Ahmad
Ms. Marium Ahmad

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

4, The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5 The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the
significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director

elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Chief Executive and one Director have the prescribed education and experience required for
exemption under Clause 19(2) of Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) Regulations. Accordingly,
they are exempt from attending directors’ training program pursuant to the Clause 19(2) of the
CCG Regulations. Five directors have attended and completed directors’ training course conducted
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10.

11
12.

13.

14,

15,

16,

17.

18.

by Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG) and Institute of Cost & Management
Accountants of Pakistan (ICMAP).

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requirements of the Regulations.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee: Mr. M. Ziyad Akhtar Syed (Chairman)
Mr. S. Hussam Subzwari
Ms. Farnaz Ahmad

b) HR and
Remuneration Committee:  Mr. S. Hussam Subzwari (Chairman)
Ms. Farnaz Ahmad
Ms. Uzma Ahmad

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a)  Audit Committee Quarterly
b) HR and Remuneration Committee Annually

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function / or has outsourced the internal audit
function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are
conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of
the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-
dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit,
Company Secretary or director of the Company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

Place: Karachi Asad Ahmad
Dated: September 28, 2022 Chief Executive
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Independent Auditors' Review Report to the Members of
Image Pakistan Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Image Pakistan Limited for the year ended
30™ June 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with
the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements
of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to
consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion
on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in
regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30" June 2022.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirement of Regulation as reflected in the note 2
in the Statement of Compliance:

Reference Description

i 8 (1) As stated in para 2, of the statement of compliance of Code of Corporate Governance the
Company has elected more than one third of executive directors whereby the Code required
the Executive Directors not to be more than one third of the Board.

sd/-
Feroze Sharif Tariq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
September 28, 2022
Karachi
UDIN: CR2022101297hK9sdOHy
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of
Image Pakistan Limited

Report on the Audif of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated financial statements of Image Pakistan Limited (the Company), which
comprise the unconsolidated statement of financial position as at 30™ June 2022, and the unconsolidated statement of
profit or loss, the unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in
equity, the unconsolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended. and notes to the unconsolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the unconsolidated
statement of financial position, unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, the unconsolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and the unconsolidated statement of cash
flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30" June 2022 and of the Profit,
the comprehensive Income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Unconsolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide
a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
unconsolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the unconsolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

Following or the key audit matters:

S. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. Related party transactions Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:
Transactions with related parties are disclosed in
note 36 to the unconsolidated financial e obtaining an understanding of the process
statements. that management has established to identify,
account for and disclose related party
We identified transactions with related parties and transactions and to authorize and approve
relevant disclosures in the unconsolidated related party transactions and arrangements;
financial statements as key audit matter due to the
nature and volume of transactions with related e comparing the related party transactions, on a
parties and their significance to the sample basis, disclosed in the unconsolidated
unconsolidated financial statements financial statements with the underlying

26



dell
Typewritten Text
26


Image Pakistan Limited | Annual Report 2022

records and performing procedures to
identify related party transactions outside the
normal course of business;

e obtaining, on a sample basis, external
confirmations of related party transactions
and year-end balances and comparing the
same with the Company’s record:;

e comparing, on a sample basis, the recording
of related party transactions with the
underlying agreements / arrangements in
place and supporting documentation and
approvals: and

e assessing the adequacy of disclosures in the
unconsolidated financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Information Other than the Unconsolidated Financial Statements and Auditors” Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information comprises the mformation included i the
annual report for the year ended 30® June 2022, but does not include the unconsolidated financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the unconsolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In comnection with our audit of the unconsolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the unconsolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obfained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the unconsolidated financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of unconsolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the unconsolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the unconsolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these unconsolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the unconsolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors” report to the related disclosures in the
unconsolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the unconsolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the unconsolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the unconsolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the unconsolidated statement of financial position, the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, the unconsolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and the unconsolidated statement
of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the vear were for the purpose of the Company’s
business; and

d) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the
company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund Established under section 7 of that Ordinance.
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Mohammad Tariq.

September 28, 2022
Place: Karachi
UDIN: AR202210129MFPqrWRp8

sd/-
Feroze Sharif Tariq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Vision Statement

Image Pakistan Limited is committed to strive for
excellence in all areas of its activity

Mission Statement

We view our business objective of providing quality

product that promote commerce and industry within

the context of our overall objective of contributing
to the nation’s prosperity

Core Value

1. Striving for continuous improvement and innovation with commitment
and responsibility;

2. Treating stakeholders with respect, courtesy and competence;
3. Practicing highest personal and professional integrity;

4. Maintaining teamwork, trust and support, with open and candid
communication;

5. Ensuring cost consciousness in all decisions and operations.
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Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

The articulation of this statement is based on following points:

Political contributions.

Conflict of interest.

Books and records of the Company.

Payment of amounts due to customers, agents or distributors.
Reporting violations.

Means as important as the end.

Integrity and scrupulous dealings.

® BN s W N RE

Strict observance of the laws of the country.

[T
=

Giving and receiving gifts.

Questionable and improper payments or use of the Company’s assets.
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Balance Sheet as at

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Notes (Rupees)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL & RESERVES
Authorized Capital
300,000,000 (2021: 100,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital 8 995,386,020 568,792,010
Capital Reserve
Capital Reserve - (a Share Premium account) 252,683,670 39,386,665
Surplus on revaluation Property, Plant and Equipment 9 345,505,366 356,301,574
Unrealized gain due to change in fair value of investment through other
comprehensive Income 21 - 150,056,225
Revenue Reserve
Unappropriated Profit 232,603,180 104,485,282
Shareholder's Equity 1,826,178,236 1,219,021,756
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties 10 121,920,000 175,070,000
Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility 11 - 38,750,000
Diminishing Musharika - vehicle financing 10,298,787
Deferred Taxation 13 47,238,735 77,513,746
Provision for Gratuity 14 8,462,290 5,051,581
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 15 397,410,139 409,236,976
Accrued Interest on Loan from Associates 13,302,629 28,475,272
Accrued Interest to Financial Institution = 999,523
Current maturity of non-current liabilities 11 17,553,972 73,000,000
Unclaimed Dividend 16 26,510,502 12,061,067
Provision for Taxation 17 8,759,124 31,579,313
463,536,366 555,352,151

Contingencies and Commitments 18

2,477,634,413 2,070,759,234
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June 30, 2022

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangible Fixed Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

Long Term Deposits

Long Term Investments
CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

Stock-in-Trade

Trade Debtors - unsecured

Trade Deposits and Prepayments - considered good

Income Tax Refunds and Advances
Cash and Bank Balances

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

Uzma Ahmad
Director

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
(Rupees)

826,941,914 666,088,528
19,020,671 6,906,405
22,108,589 184,566,900

4,238,897 3,037,148
1,305,447,086 834,709,097

245,802,826 360,321,198

13,433,963 454,126
5,475,665 3,188,910
35,164,803 11,486,922

1,609,563,240

1,213,197,401

2,477,634,413

2,070,759,234

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SALES - Net
COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

Operating Expenses
Distribution and Selling Cost
Administrative and General Expenses

OPERATING PROFIT
Other Income/(Loss)

Finance Cost

Other Charges
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

Earnings per share - basic & diluted

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

Uzma Ahmad
Director

27
28

29
30

31

32

33

34

June 30,
2022

(Rupees)

1,374,396,792

June 30,
2021

1,001,848,809

670,456,367 559,804,885
703,940,425 442,043,924
327,125,041 166,304,129
165,720,067 76,540,808
492,845,108 242,844,938
211,095,317 199,198,987
(34,363,716) 78,772
176,731,601 199,277,759
31,541,340 35,660,361
145,190,261 163,617,398
7,259,513 8,180,870
137,930,748 155,436,528
36,114,249 (40,337,211)
174,044,997 115,099,317
2.06 2.02

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Profit for the Year

Items that will not be subsequently reclassify to Profit or Loss

Other comprehensive Income:

Unrealized gain / (loss) due to change in fair value of investment
through other comprehensive Income

Reversal of unrealized gain / (loss) due to change in fair value of
investment through other Comprehensive Income due to provision
for impairment of full investmnet made by the board.

Remearuremnet of defined benefit liability
Related deferred tax

Total comprehensive income for the period

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Uzma Ahmad
Director

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
(Rupees)
174,044,997 115,099,317
- 49,615,550
(150,056,225) -
219,569 12,286
63,675 3,563
155,894 8,723
24,144,666 164,723,590

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/{Loss) before Taxation

Adjustment for Non-Cash and Other Items:
Depreciation
Provision for Gratuity - net of Payments
Provision for impairment in investment
Financial expenses

Working Capital changes
{Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets
Stock in Trade
Stores and Spares
Trade debtors
Trade deposits, Prepayments & Statutory balances

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables
Un-claimed Dividends

Taxes Paid
Dividend Paid
Financial charges Paid

Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investmnet made in Subsidiary Companies
Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Sales Proceeds from Fixed Assets

Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term Deposits
Diminishing Musharika
Share Capital Issued against Cash
Share Premium received
(Payments)/Loan Obtained thoughDiminishing Musharka Finance Facility-net
Dividend Paid
Long term Loan from Associated and related parties
Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End 30

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.
The even doted auditors report hitherto is annexed.

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

Uzma Ahmad
Director

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
(Rupees)
137,930,748 155,436,528
65,654,932 45,439,011
3,630,278 2,718,201
34,510,675
31,541,340 35,660,361
135,337,225 83,817,573
273,267,973 239,254,102
(470,737,989) (70,633,057)
(1,201,749) (401,014)
114,518,372 (259,324,428)
(12,979,837) 424,125
(11,826,837) 203,685,701
14,449,435 =

(367,778,605)

(126,248,673)

(19,331,381) (9,895,318)

(56,879,201)

{47,713,506) (29,737,290)
(123,924,088) (39,632,608)
(218,434,720) 73,372,822

(22,108,589)

(226,508,318) (120,650,215)
(248,616,907) (120,650,215)
(12,114,266) (2,122,400)
13,227,759
426,594,010 -~
213,297,005
{97,125,000) (14,750,000)
- (8,682,331)

(53,150,000) 82,229,000
490,729,508 56,674,269

23,677,881 9,396,876

11,486,922 2,090,046

35,164,803 11,486,922

Mahammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Capital Reserve | Revenue Reserves
A Share Surlplu% o ¢ Unrealized gain / (loss) due to Unappropriatecl
Share Capital Premium Ko undon g IR B e s Profit/Accumulated Total
Property, Plant investment through other
Account) N Comprehensive Income (Loss)
and Equipment
Balance as on June 30, 2020 568,792,010 39,386,665 368,297,361 100,440,675 (22,618,546) 1,054,298,165
Net Profit for the year ended June 2021 - - 115,099,317 115,099,317
Other Comprehensive income - 49,615,550 8,723 49,624,273
Total Comprehensive income - - - 49,615,550 115,108,040 164,723,590
Transfer to Profit and Loss account of
incremental depreciation (net of tax) (11,995,787) 11,995,787 -
Balance as on June 30, 2021 568,792,010 39,386,665 356,301,574 150,056,225 104,485,282 1,219,021,756
Net Profit for the year ended June 2022 - - 174,044,997 174,044,997
Other comprehensive income - (150,056,225) 155,894  (149,900,331)
Total comprehensive income - - - (150,056,225) 174,200,891 24,144,666
Final Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2021 @ Rs. 1 per share - - - - (56,879,201) (56,879,201)
Issuance of Right Shares @ 75% 426,594,010 - - 426,594,010
Share Prenium on Issuance of 75% Right Shares
@ Rs. 5 per share 213,297,005 - - - 213,297,005
Transfer to Profit and Lloss account of
incremental depreciation (net of tax) - - (10,796,208) - 10,796,208 -
Balance as on June 30, 2022 568,792,010 252,683,670 345,505,366 = 232,603,180 1,826,178,236
The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.
The even dated auditors report hitherto is annexed.
Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad Mohammad Zameer
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Last Six Years Results At A Glance

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Financial Position

Paid -up Capital (Rs.) 995,386,020 568,792,010 568,792,010 568,792,010 450,780,390 214,657,330
Reserves (Rs.) 864,964,689 650,229,746 485,506,155 460,884,456 499,050,445 276,758,558
Fixed Assets - WDV (Rs.) 826,941,914 666,088,528 590,877,323 614,012,274 636,456,309 358,667,108
Investment (Rs.) 184,566,900 134,951,350 132,250,850 180,958,050 210,909,050
Current Assets (Rs.) 1,670,676,315 1,213,197 401 872,343,719 664,809,786 586,325,720 156,700,288
Current Liabilities (Rs.) 468,368,378 555,352,151 317,180,867 191,656,171 99,203,325 47,582,096
Income

Sales 1,718,240,569  1,001,848,809 403,176,990 386,812,277 322,043,764 200,181,917
Net Profit for the year 208,161,853 115,099,318 22,404,807 52,671,854 77,800,009 77,847,285
Accumulated Profit/ (Loss) 266,735,315 104,485,282 (22,618,546) (57,868,398) (80,271,826)  (143,391,777)
Statistics & Ratios

Operating Profit/(Loss) Ratio(%) 14.28 19.88 16.16 19.24 31.53 37.03
Net Profit/(Loss) Ratio (%) 12.11 11.49 5.56 13.62 24.16 38.89
Current Ratio 3.57:1 2.18:1 2.56:1 3.471 5.91:1 3.2911
Paid-up Value Per Share (Rs.) 10 10 10 10 10 10
Earning/(Loss) Per Share (Rs.) 2.37 2.02 0.39 0.93 1.50 2.34
Break value Per Share (Rs.) 18.69 21.43 18.54 18.10 21.07 22.89
Net Assets (Rs. in Million) 1860.35 1219.02 1054.30 1029.68 949.83 491.41
Cash Dividend (%) 10% - - 10% -
Bonus Dividend (%) 15% - - - - 10%
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11

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Image Pakistan Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan, as a public limited company on November 14, 1990, under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on May 30, 2017) and its shares are listed in the

Pakistan Stock Exchange in Pakistan. The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of Embroidered Fabric and Ready-To-

Wear garments and Polyester Filament Yarn.

The operations of the Polyester Filment Yarn remain discontinued during the year.

The geographical Location and address of the company's business units, including mill/plant are as under:

The registered office of the company and manufacturing facilities is located at F/538, S.L.T.E., Karachi - 75700, Pakistan.

The Company also owned and on rent, selling outlets in Karachi, Lahore , Islamabad, Rawalpindi and Peshawar.

Summary of significant events and transactions in the current reporting period
The Company's financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and transactions during the reporting
period:

The Company' main unit to produce polyester filament yarn remain not in operation and the company is to manufacture during the year

value added embroided fabric as disclosed in note 1.

The Company obtained interest bearing loan from Related Parties and Financial Institutions during the year to meet the working capital
requirements of the Company as disclosed in note 10 and 11.

Further , for a detailed discussion about the Company’s performance, refer to the Directors’ Report and respected note to the accounts.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable

in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: -

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards), issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017;

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued
under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

BASIS OF PREPARATION/MEASUREMENT

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for the following items, which are
measurad on an alternative basis on each reporting date.

Item Measurement basis
Land Revaluation model
Building Revaluation model
Plant and Machinery Revaluation model
Employee benefits- Net defined benefit liability Present value of the defined benefit liability, determined through

The method used to measure fair values are disclosed in respective policy notes.

These unconsolidated financial statements are separate financial statements of the Company in which investments in subsidiary
companies, associates and jointly controlled entity are accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest rather than on the basis of
reported results. Consolidated financial statements are prepared separately.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These unconsolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on September 28, 2022.
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5 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS, INTERPRETATION AND IMPROVEMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1

5.2

Amendments to approved accounting standards and the framework for financial reporting that became effective during
the current year
The Company has adopted the following amendments to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) which

became effective for the current year:

Amendment or Framework

IFRS 3 - Business Combinations - Definition of a Business (Amendments)
IFRS 9/ IAS 39 /IFRS 7 - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendments)
IAS 1/ I1AS 8 - Definition of Material (Amendments)E

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

The adoption of above amendments to the approved accounting standards and the framework for financial reporting did
not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements.

Standards, amendments and improvements to the approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following amendments and im provements to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from
the dates mentioned below against the respective amendment or improvements:

Effective date
Amendment or iImprovement (annual periods
beginning on or
IFRS 9, IAS 35, IFRS
:'EIFRS 4andIFRS \eorest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 (Amendment} 01 January 2022
IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2022 (Amendments) 01 April 2022
IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments) 01 January 2022
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use 01 January 2022
IAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulii ling a Contract (Amendments) 01 January 2022
IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments) 01 January 2023
A5 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policles (Amendments) 01 lanuary 2023
IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments) 01 January 2023
IAS 12 Deferred tax related to Assets and Liabllties arising from a single 01 lanuary 2023
IFRS 10 / 145 28 Sale or Cnnl-rlbuﬂ nﬁ of Asséts between an Investor and its Associate or Not yet finalised
Joint Venture (Amendment)
Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB (2018-2021 cycle)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Fees in the '10 percent’ test for derecognition of 01 January 2022
financial liabilities

1AS5 41 Agriculture — Taxation In fair value measurements 01 January 2022
IFRS 16 Leases: Lease incentives 01 January 2022

The above amendments and improvements are not expected to have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in
the period of initial application.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by 1A5B which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability
in Pakistan and are not expected to have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial
application.

1ASB effective

Standard date [annual
periods beginning
IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 01 January 2004
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 01 January 2023
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6

7

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
affected. In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates
and judgments which are significant to the financial statements:

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which
are significant to the financial statements:

Property, plant and equipment

Estimates with respect to residual values and depreciable lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits are based on the
recommendation of technical team of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value of the assets for possible
impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the
respective items of tangible fixed assets with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Taxation

In making the estimates for income taxes payable by the Company, the management considers applicable tax laws and
the decisions of appellate authorities on certain cases issued in past. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax
losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits
can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Stock-in-trade and stores and Spares

The Company reviews the Net Realizable Value (NRV) of stock-in-trade to assess any diminution in the respective carrying
values.

Stores and Spares as disloded in note 8.6.

Provision for doubtful receivables

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. These estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Contingencies

future events cannot be predicted with certainty. The company, based on the availability of the latest information,
estimates at the value of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence/non occurrence of the
uncertain future events.

Leases note 7.4,--- Present value measurement of lease liabilities, determinating lease term and whether a contract is or
contains a lease and depreciation of right of used assets

Note 7.19 & 14 measuremnet of defined benefit obligations ; Key acturial assumptions

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous financial year

except application of new amendments and interpretations in the International Accounting Standards as described in note 5.
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7.1

7.2

Taxation

Current Year

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax
credits and rebates available, if any, or minimum tax on turnover or Alternate Corporate Tax whichever is higher and tax
paid on final tax regime basis. Alternate Corporate Tax is calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 113C of
Income Tax Ordinance.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided Proportionate to local sales using the liability method on all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date, between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial statements reporting
purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all temporary taxable differences or items recognised directly
in equity or in OCI.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be
utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the assets is realized or
the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Initial recognition
All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.

Subsequent measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost or revalued/adjusted amounts less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any; except for capital works in progress which are stated at cost accumulated up to the balance
sheet date.

Land, buildings, plant and Machinery and leasehold improvements are measured at the revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss (if any).

Land (free hold and lease hold), Building and Plant and Machinery are recognized at revalued amounts based on valuation
by external independent valuer. Long term leases of land in which the Company obtains control of the land are accounted
for as property, plant and equipment and presented as ‘leasehold land’ and building . Revaluation surplus on property,
plant and equipment is credited to shareholders’ equity and presented as a separate line item in statement of financial
position. Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of land are recognized, in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in revaluation surplus in shareholders’ equity. To the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously
recognized in profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the
same asset are first recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the
asset; all other decreases are charged to profit or loss.

Revaluation

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and Plant and Machinery and leasehold
improvements is recognised in other comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as
“Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for
the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of
the decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and
leasehold improvements is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the revaluation
surplus on property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. The revaluation reserve is not
available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders. The surplus on revaluation buildings and leasehold improvements
to the extent of incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is transferred to unappropriated profit.
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7.3

7.4

Depreciation

Full Years Depreciation is charged on acquisition or transfer of assets from capital work in progress, while no depreciation
is charged on assets disposed off during the year. Depreciation is charged to income using reducing balance method, at the
rates specified in the annexed schedule in note no. 19 to the financial statements , whereby the cost/revalued amounts of
asset is written off over its estimated useful life , reflecting the approximate value of the consumption of the respective
assets economic benefits. The depreciation method and useful lives of the items of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed periodically and altered if circumstances or expectations have changed significantly

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the
asset and the lease term.

Disposal

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amounts of the asset and is recognised as other income in the
statement of profit or loss. In case of the sale or retirement of a revalued items, the attributable revaluation surplus
remaining in the surplus on revaluation of such item is transferred directly to the unappropriated profit.

Judgment and estimates

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. The effect of any changes in
estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Repairs, renewals and maintenance

Major repairs and renewals are capitalized . Normal repairs and maintenance are charged as expense when incurred. Gains
or losses on disposal or retirement of assets are determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying
amounts of these assets, and are included in the income currently.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

The assets that are subject to depreciation or amortisation are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication that the assets are impaired. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated and compared with its carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. The
Company recognises the reversal immediately in the statement of profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount in accordance with the revaluation model. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Leases
At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a

lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company
assesses whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the
period of use; and
- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
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7.5

7.6

Right of use asset

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received. Right of use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term. The
estimated useful lives of right of use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment.
In addition, right of use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability. Rates of depreciation are mentioned in note 19.

The Company presents right of use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and
equipment’ in the statement of financial position.

Lease liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate;

amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that option.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments.

Short term leases and low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right of use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and the leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with
these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Investment

Investment at fair value of investment through other comprehensive income are initially recognized at cost being the fair
value of the consideration given including acquisition charges associated with. After initial recognition of investment are
premeasured at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on investment are recognized in other comprehensive income as
required by IFRS 9 till the investment is sold or otherwise disposed off, or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in income. Measurement
made as per IFRS 9 and disclosed the fair value as Price Quoted in Pakistan stock exchange

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are initially recognized at cost. At subsequent reporting dates, recoverable amounts are
estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any, and carrying amounts of investments are adjusted
accordingly. Impairment losses are recognized as expense in profit or loss. Where impairment losses subsequently reverse,
the carrying amounts of the investments are increased to their revised recoverable amounts but limited to the extent of
initial cost of investments. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss.

The profits and losses of subsidiaries are carried forward in their financial statements and not dealt within these
unconsolidated financial statements except to the extent of dividend declared by the subsidiaries. Gain and losses on
disposal of investments is included in other income. When the disposal of investment in subsidiary resulted in loss of
control such that it becomes an associate the retained investment is carried at fair value.

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

These are stated at the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value (NRV). The cost of inventory is based on
the FIFO basis. Items in transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the date of the balance sheet.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at weighted average cost and net realizable value except for items in transit
which are stated at cost incurred up to the unconsolidated statement of financial position date less impairment, if any.
Cost comprises of cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location and condition.
For items which are slow moving and / or identified as surplus to the Company’s requirements, adequate provision is
made for any excess book value over estimated net realizable value. The Company reviews the carrying amounts of stores,
spare parts and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made for obsolescence, if there is any change in usage
pattern or physical form of related stores, spare parts and loose tools.
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7.10

7.7

7.8

7.9

Stock-in-Trade

These are valued as follows:

Raw Material > Atlower of weighted average cost or net realizable value. Cost of raw material and

components represents invoice value plus other charges paid thereon.

Finished Goods  : Net realizable value under the retail method

Work-n-Process : Atweighted average cost. This comprises the direct cost of raw materials, wages, and

appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Stock-in-Transit  : At cost accumulated upto the balance sheet date.

Packing Material : Atlower of weighted average cost or net realizable value.

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises of cost of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the items to their present location and condition. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less cost necessarily to be incurred in order to make a sale. The Company reviews the
carrying amount of stock in trade on a regular basis and provision is made for obsolescence, if there is any change in
usage pattern or physical form of related stock in trade. Net Realizable Value signifies the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less cost necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

Trade Debts and other Receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are stated at original invoice amount less provision for doubtful debts, if any. Provision
for doubtful debts / other receivables is based on the management's assessment of customers’ outstanding balances and
creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. Allowance for expected credit losses is based on lifetime
ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the trade debts and other receivables. Bad
debts, if any, are written off when considered irrecoverable,

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated in PKR (functional and presentation currency) at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into PKR at the
rates of exchange approximating those prevalent at the date of unconsolidated statement of financial position. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the unconsolidated profit or loss.

Revenue Recognition

- Revenue from sales is recognized on dispatch of goods to customers. Revenue is recognised when the control of
the goods is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods according to the terms. Performance obligation is satisfied at the point of time
when control of goods has been transferred to the customers.

- Dividend income is recognized on the basis of declaration by the investee company.

- Other Income/Scrap Sales is recognized on accrual Basis.

- Unrealized gains/(losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as “financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income in the income statement in the period in which they arise.
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7.11

7.12

7.12.1

7.12.2

7.123

7.124

Provisions

Provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive obligation, and, as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and that a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of this obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Financial instruments
Financial assets

receivables and cash and bank bala-nce-s.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) — debt investment; FVOCI — equity investment; or Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the business model in which a financial
asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on the business model of the Company, the financial
assets of the Company are measured and classified under IFRS 9 as follows;

Trade debts and other financial assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less an
allowance for expected credit losses, if any.

Long -term investments in NIT are designated at FVOCI at initial recognition. These are carried in the statement of
financial position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised inthe Other Comprehanssive income.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. For the purpose of subsequent measurement financial liabilities are either classified at amortised cost
or fair value through profit or loss. The Company does not have any financial liability at fair value through profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets - allowance for expected credit losses

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation to the asset’s original
effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.
However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking
into account any credit enhancements held by the Company.

At each date of statement of financial position, the Company assesses whether financial assets are credit-impaired. A
financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted
from the gross carrying amount of the respective asset.

The Company uses the standard’s simplified approach and calculates ECL based on life time ECL on its financial assets.
The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the Company's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the financial assets and the economic environment.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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7.12.5

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are assessed at date of
statement of financial position to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If such an indication exists,
the asset's recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment loss is
recognised, as an expense in the statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value
less cost to disposal and value in use. Value in use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash flows
using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the
assets.

Related Party Transaction

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at mark to market basis with the exception of loan
taken from related parties which are interest/mark up free. Prices for these transactions are determined on the basis of
admissible valuation methods.

Loan, Advances and other Receivables

Loans, advances and other receivables are recognized initially at cost, and subsequently at their amortized/ residual cost.

Short Term and Long Term Loans

Loans, advances and other receivables are recognized initially at cost, and subsequently at their amortized/residual cost.

Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events,
but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is disclosed where in inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are initially carried at the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and
services received. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are carried at amortized cost.

Post Employment Benefits
Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its staff. Provisions are made during the year, , during the year
the company obtained actuarial valuation and restated the gratuity figure.

The Company operates an unfunded Gratuity Scheme (the Plan) for eligible employees of the Company. The Company's
obligation under the scheme is determined through actuarial valuation carried out at each year end under the Projected
Unit Credit Method. Remeasurements which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest) are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income.

The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the
then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during
the period as a result of contribution and benefit payments. Net interest expense and current service cost are recognized
in statement of profit or loss. The latest actuarial valuation was conducted by a qualified professional firm of actuaries as
of June 30, 2022 using the "Projected Unit Credit Method".
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8.1

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, bank balances and short term
investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition. The cash and cash equivalents are readily
convertible to known amount of cash and are therefore subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share Capital and Dividend

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Dividend distribution to the shareholders is
recognized as liability in the period in which it is declared.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment reporting

Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Group. An operating segment is a component of the
Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses
that relate to the transactions with any of the Group's other components. An operating segment's operating results are
reviewed regularly by the Group's chief operating decision makers to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

Segment results that are reported to the chief operating decision makers include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on actual Basis as the Polyester Filment yarn section operations is closed.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

No. of Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each

2022 2021 2022 2021
Rupees
95,619,629 52,960,228 Fully Paid in cash 956,196,290 529,602,280
3,918,973 3,918,973 Issued as fully paid bonus shares 39,189,730 39,189,730
99,538,602 56,879,201 995,386,020 568,792,010
2022 2021
Rupees

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

Numbers Numbers
Ordinary shares
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 56,879,201 56,879,201
Right Shares Issued against cash including Rs. 5/- share as Premium 42,659,401 -
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 99,538,602 56,879,201
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81.1

8.1.2

8.2

Lease hold land

All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Parent Company’s residual assets. Holders of the shares are entitled to dividends from
time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at the general meetings of the Parent Company.

As of the reporting date 169,223 (2021: 96,699) and 31,246,022 (2021: 16,916,630) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each were held by
associated companies and directors of the parent Company respectively.

Capital management

The Group's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to
provide returns for share holders and benefits for other stake holders, and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained
development of its businesses.

The Group manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments
to itin the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividend paid to share holders and/or issue new shares. There were no changes to Company’s approach to capital management during
the year.

2022 2021
Rupees
Surplus on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Opening Balance 9.1 356,301,574 368,297,361
Surplus arising due to Revaluation - net of tax - --
Transfer to Profit and Loss account of incremental de preciation (net of tax)
Related Deferred tax Liability (10,796,208} (11,995,787

345,505,366 356,301,574

The following fixed assets of the Company were revalued on June 29, 2018. The revaluation was carried out by independent valuer M/s.
Sadruddin Associates (Private) Limited (Fire, Marine, Motor & Machinery Errection & Breakdown, Surveyor, Loss Adjustors, Plant and
Machinery Valuers, Industrial Property & Real Estate Appraisers.). Basis of revaluation are as follows:

Land

Valuation of land is determined by obtaining key market data from property brokers, dealers and estate agents to
ascertain the Present market value considering its location and market potential.

Building

Revalued amount of building has been determined is simple. After taking into account the re-statement value have been
computed after applying present market rate of construction.

Plant and Machinery

Revalued amount of plant and machinery has been determined by Physically inspected the Plant and Machinery. The
age, make, origin condition etc. has been taken into account, to arrive at the present market value, At the time of our
survey/ inspection, we observed that plant/machinery were in operational Condition. the Present value has been
computed after application of suitable appreciation/depreciation factors, Rate of inflation and devaluation has been
considered for optimum and closest approximate result of the valuation of entire machinery for obtaining the nearest
value have taken 5% to 10% Installation charges and add other levies to start and Complete the machinery.

The revaluation has resulted in increase in surplus and corresponding carrying amounts of Land, Building and Plant &
Machinery Rs. 231.342 million.

Revalued Armounta
as per revaluation

WDV as June 30, 2018 Report Revaluation Surplus
Rupees
150,000,000 260,000,000 110,000,000

Factory building on lease hold land B8.736,050 193,485,434 104,749,384
Plant & machinery 90,206,730 106,799,100 16,592,370
Surplus on Revaluation 328,942,780 560,284,534 231,341,754

year Revaluers name
2013 M/s. Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 150,020,694
2018 MY/s. Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 231,341,754
The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is a capital reserve, and is not available for distribution to the

shareholders in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017.

Surplus Aries (Net)
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2022 2021
Rupees
10 Long term Loan from Associated and related parties.
Loan from Associated Under takings - unsecured 55,500,000 67,600,000
Director Loan - Unsecured 66,420,000 105,470,000
Loan from Sponsors - unsecured , Interest free 10.1 - 2,000,000
121,920,000 175,070,000

10.1

10.2

10.3

As per the agreement dated June 30, 2021 the above loans are unsecured and interest bearing @ 10% (2021: 14%) per
annum. The above loans has been acquired from Related Parties to meet the working Capital requirements of the
Company.

The is not to be repaid till next tevive month upto June 30, 2023.

The Borrower shall have the right to repay either entier amount of outstanding loan or any installment or part thereof or
convert the loan into equity on mutual consent of both the parties.

11 Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility
Opening Balance Facility |

Paid during the year

Maturity During the year
Less: Current Portion

11.1 69,000,000 126,500,000
Facility Il 11.2 42,750,000 54,000,000
(97,125,000) (68,750,000)

14,625,000 111,750,000

14,625,000 73,000,000

- 38,750,000

Diminishing Musharika Finance Facility has been obtained from Islamic Commercial Bank. Musharika is payable in two
years six months starting from August 16, 2020 and the last installment will be due on November 16, 2022 having principal
amount Rs 11.500 million each installment exclusive of profit share. It carries profit ranging from Rs. 3,099,215 to Rs.
372,411 quarterly i.e. (Profit @ 3 month KIBOR+250bps) and secured against 1st equitable charge over all present and
future assets of the company including Land, Building, Plant and Machinery.

In August 2020 the Company has availed SBP Refinance Scheme for wages and salaries through an Islamic Commercial
Bank. This facility carries mark-up @ 3% per annum and is payable after a grace period of 6 months in 48 equal monthly
installments and is secured against 1st equitable charge over all present and future assets of the company including Land,
Building, Plant and Machinery.

Diminshing Musharaka Facility - Againt Right to use Assets Vehicles

Paid During the year

Less than one to two year

Two to five years

Total payments

Less: Paid during the year

Less: Financial charges allocated
to the future period

Add: Security Deposits
Present value of payments
Less: Transferred to current maturity

2022 2021
Diminishing Present Value of Diminishing Present Value of
Musharika Diminishing Musharika Diminishing
Payments Musharika Payments Musharika
(Rupees)

2,195,753 1,316,527 - -

5,133,632 2,928,972 - -
14,212,033 10,298,787 -- -
21,541,418 14,544,286 -- -
(1,316,527) (1,316,527)

6,997,132 - - -
13,227,759 13,227,759 - -
13,227,759 13,227,759 - -

2,928,972 2,928,972 - -
10,298,787 10,298,787 == ==

The Diminishing Musharaka Facility has been obtained from a Madaraba (Non-Banking Financial Institution) repayable in 60 equal monthly
intallments. The payment of first installment started from October 2021 and last installment will be paid on December 2026 and carries
profit @ 6 month KIBOR+3% per annum and secured against vehicles.
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14

Deferred taxation
Liability / (asset) balances arising in respect of:
Accelerated tax depreciation and others 9,963,622 34,881,516
Provisions and others (2,412,357) (1,464,958)
7,551,265 33,416,558
Deferred tax liability in respect of:
- Revaluation net of related depreciation 39,687,469 44,097,188
47,238,735 77,513,746
2022 2021
Rupees
Provision for Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,051,581 2,345,666
Provision made during the year as per actuarial Valuation 14.1 3,697,375 2,809,537
8,748,956 5,155,203
Payment/ Adjusted during the year 286,666 103,622
8,462,250 5,051,581
Staff gratuity payable

The Company operates unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent eligible employees. Gratuity benefit is payable under the scheme to
employees on cessation of employment due to death, retirement and resignation. Further during the year the acturies has made

Calculation on Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Acturial Cost method as mandated under 1AS 19,
The gratuity is payable based on the last drawn gross pay and the number of years of services.

14.1.1 Number of employees under the scheme 43

31

14.1.2 Principal actuarial assumptions

The latest actuarial valuations of the above gratuity scheme were carried out as at 30 June 2022 under the Project Unit

Credit Method. Principal actuarial assumptions used in the valuation of the scheme is as follows:

2022
Financial assumptions
Expected rate of increase in salarles 17.53%
Discount rate 13.25% p.a.
Average expected remaining working life times of employees 7 years

2021

8.50% p.a.
10% p.a.
7 years

Mortality rate is based on adjusted SL1C 2001-2005 with cne year age set back mortality table as per recomondation of

14.1.3 Staff Gratuity Payable

Present value of defined benefit obligations 8,462,290 5,051,581
Plus Payables - -
8,462,290 5,051,581
14.1.4 Reconciliation of presentvalue of defined benefit obligation
Present value of defined benefit obligation - opening 5,051,581 2,345,666
Service cost 2,927,070 1,408,095
Past Service Cost (Credit) 499,049 1,218,750
Interest on defined benefit liability 490,825 194,978
Benefits paid (286,666) (103,622)
Liability transferred to other account - -
Actuarial gain 39,195 9,726
Experlence Adjustment (258,764) (22,012)
= 8,462,950 ___ 5051581
14.1.5 Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations
Net defined benefit liability - Opening 5,051,581 2,345,666
Expense chargeable to profit and loss account 14.1.6 3,916,944 2,821,823
Remeausrement gain transfemed to OCI {219,569) (12,286)
Payments during the year | 286,666) (103,622)
8,462,290 5,051,581
14.1.6 Expense chargeable to profit and loss account
Service cost 2,927,070 1,408,095
Past service Cost (Credit) 453,049 1,218,750
Net interest on net defined benefit liability 450,825 194,978
14.1.7 Allocation of Charge for the year 3,916,944 2,821,823
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14.1.8 Sensitivity analysis
Sensitivity analysis has been performed by varying on assumption keeping all other assumptions constant and calculating
the impact on the present value of the defined benefit obligations under the gratuity scheme. The increase / (decrease)
in the present value of defined benefit obligations as a result of change in each assumption is summarized below:

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Discount rate + 1% 7,898,211 4,713,147
Discount rate - 1% 9,149,292 5,461,871
Salary increase + 1% 9,155,372 5,464,675
Salary increase - 1% 7,882,345 4,704,231
2022 2021
Rupees
15 Trade and Other Payables
Trade Creditors 265,202,447 340,690,950
Accrued Expenses 109,935,505 56,816,115
Zakat Payable 2,661,256 2,661,256
Others 15.1 19,610,931 9,068,655
397,410,139 409,236,976
15.1 Others
With holding tax payable 11,427,771 648,249
Workers Profit Participation fund 15.1.1 7,259,513 8,180,870
Others 923,647 239,536
19,610,931 9,068,655
15.1.1 Workers Profit Participation fund
Opening Balance 8,180,870 2,028,916
Provided during the year 7,259,513 8,180,870
15,440,383 10,209,786
Distributed during the year (8,180,870) (2,028,916)
7,259,513 8,180,870

16

17

17.1

18

18.1

Unclaimed dividend

As per the provision of section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and directives of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide
Circular No. 18 dated 01 August, 2017, cash dividend will only paid through electronic mode directly in the bank accounts of
shareholders, accordingly this unpaid dividend pertains to those sahreholders who did not provided their valid bank accounts details

Provision for Taxation
Balance at the beginning 31,579,313 9,834,471
Less: Adjustments 17.1 (31,579,313) (9,834,471)

Add: Provisions for Taxation
Current year 8,759,124 31,579,313
8,759,124 31,579,313

The income tax returns of the company has been filed up to tax year 2021 to income tax department and the assessments of the
company have been finalized up to and including the tax year 2020. However, the Commissioner of Income Tax may at any time during a
period of five years from the date of filling of return may select the deemed assessment for audit. Current Provision has been made
under relvent section of Income tax Ordinance after adjusting the tax credit under Section 65F of the Income tax ordinace 2001.

Contingencies and Commitments

Guarantees issued by banks nil million nil million
Letters of Credit in respect of committed capital expenditures nil million nil million
Letters of Credit for other than capital expenditures nil million nil million

The Sales Tax department has issued a show cause notice to the Company for non-payment of Sales Tax alongwith penalty and default
surcharge amounting to Rs. 99,451,956/-. The Company has filed a Constitutional Petition before the Hon'ble High Court of Sindh
challenging the legality of the show cause notice. The Hon'ble High Court of Sindh has restrained the Department from passing any

adverse order against the Company.
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19 Tangible Fixed Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 826,941,914 666,088,528

826,941,914 666,088,528

(OPERATING FINEDASSETS - At Cast Less Acoumulated Depreciation

(o5t Revaluation Degreciation Witien Down
Paticuks L Additions | B Rate st Farthe At VelieAs At
July 01, Tranisfers/ Revaluation June % Juby 01, Transfeyf yeur June June
n |Destion 3000 m |Deltion| 3. 3
Rupees Rupees
Owred
Assets Polyester Fiment Yarn
Lease hold land 260,000,000 - 500000 - - - - - 20,000,000
Factoy Buiding on BT 50083 ma%AD 1 103367 - BT 152934 1345280%
feasehddland
Plant and Machinery 604031 5% 6515979 TBEEEE 0 ABEM D - ¥A0LU2  MgABRD 3410002
Py filament Yars Unit [adudi ngalue
addedEmbroiderad Fabric Machinery 141
Eleckical Imstalla tons wings 519130 - JRUERE ] 6aM18 - 138 7706057 175709
Furviture and Fixtre 3167 ERNUET]S - BIGH 10 61978 - 1718852 19519 43006
Office Equipments 1Jmia - - ynm Bod a0 - 90,158 93878 LIVER-]
Air Conditioner and Refriz. 7880 2208000 - B SEBISR - 134519 7008254 12,280,668
Vehits 68005 4947948 - JIEE (i 4589 - 1447382 604157 5789507
Right far use of Assets - Vehicles 16714471 Bl k] 13084 1337151
Fork Lifter 630,75 - - LEAE ] BN 53T - a0 628,857 m
Comeuters 4346 6108740 - 0G5 1 1220008 - 96,719 220678 8880475
Studo Equipments BLEN - - 250 10 s - 35,69 37058 560
Geneatus 12050900 1976000 - B 10 33M5% - 1,069,430 4400% 91480
Elevaior 8,547,000 15068329 - B3I 13838 - 1087602 5006315 18508414
Fire P timg Faqui pments BeL AT - - LA 180549 - £8.102 1839 61290
G mtallations BB - - s 1 615,140 - 26,898 6483 24028
June 2022 12673989 16,5838 - AR SME5 3 - BAEE 52838 B26361914
June 2021 1,125,063,704 10650215 = 126713319 534,186,380 = s 385 566088528

191, ts mdudes Tatal assets {Plant and Machinery and other assets| at cost of Value added Embroidad Fabic of 5, 452480 |2021; %s. 236.109) milion asd WOV A5, 385.937 |2021: Rs, 186260

miion,
Pobyester Fiament Yam Value added Embroidered Fabric
Jume June June June
un n nn m

191 Moafion of Depreciaton Ragees Rigpezs

Depeciation for the period has bean 2Bocated x Tollows:

Costof Sales HIEATN 87565 287649 1160015

ministraive and General Epanse 48351 13841 81780 37875
&20508 3009087 037549 153634

19.3 Leasehold land and buildings are subject to a first charge against the loan of Rs. 138 million obtained from AlBaraka

Bank (Pakistan ) Limited (note 9). This charge will remain till May 16, 2023.

194 Particulars of immowable properties (i.e. freehold land and building on freehold land) in the name of Company are as
follows:

Location e of Immovable Location Prope Total Area

F-538, SITE , Karachi, Sindh Manufacturing Facility 2 acres
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19.5

19.6

Register of fixed assets of the company was illegally removed by the officials of the Income tax department at the time of
conducting raid at the company's premises which has not yet been returned. Consequently the same remain not to be

updated and could also not made available to the auditors.

Lease hold Land, Factory Building on lease hold land and Plant and Machinery were revalued on 29.06.2018 by M/s.
Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Ltd., a PBA approved valuer. The surplus on revaluation works out to Land , Building and Plant

and Machinery by Rs. 231.342 million.

19.7

been as follows:

Had there been no revaluation the related figures of land, building and plant & machinery at June 30, 2022 would have

2022
Depreciation
Cost Accumulated charged during
Depreciation the year Written Down Value
Rupees
Lease hold land 7,440,950 - 7,440,950
Factory building on lease 30,979,497 29,335,136 164,436 1,479,925
Plant & machinery 565,415,437 442,570,309 12,284,513 110,560,615
Electrical EQuipment 5,982,461 5,678,439 30,402 273,620
609,818,345 477,583,884 12,479,351 119,755,110
2021
Depreciation
Cost Accumulated charged during
Depreciation the year Written Down Value
Rupees
Lease hold land 7,440,950 - 7,440,950
Factory building on lease 30,979,497 29,152,429 182,707 1,644,361
Plant & machinery 565,415,437 428,920,850 13,649,459 122,845,128
Electrical EqQuipment 5,982,461 5,644,659 33,780 304,022
609,818,345 463,717,938 13,865,946 132,234,461
19.8 The forced sale value of revalued assets is Rs. 737,315,000 as on June 2018.
OPERATING FINED ASSETS - At Cost Less Accumulated Depreciation
Cost/Revaluati Depreciation Written Down
i As at Additions / Asat Rate Asat Forthe As at Value As At
July 01, Transfers/ Revaluation June % July 0, Transfer/ year June June
200 (Deletion) 30,2021 200 (Deletion) 30,201 30,2021
Rupees Rupees
Ouwned
Assets Polyester Filment Yarn
Lease hold land 260,000,000 260,000,000 - - = 260,000,000
Factory Building on 286,635,517 286635517 10 126,306,761 16032876 142,339,637 144,295,880
lease hold and
Plant and Machinery 505,531,845 98,508,001 604039846 10 381,578,573 NM61T 403804700 200,215,146
Polyester filament Yarn Unit including value
added Embroidered Fabric Machinery 18.1
Electrical Installations 8,101,544 2070213 10177557 10 6474401 369,733 6,844,160 3307591
Fumiture and Fixture 14,199,235 16,085,441 30284676 10 3,580,301 2670431 6,250,733 24,033,937
Office Equipments 1497982 72,0 L7018 10 763424 100176 868,600 901,583
Air Conditioner and Refrig. 1556740 1,515,500 mmm 10 430,14 171,01 5,643,735 11,439,187
Vehicles 6,882,255 68825 20 4,021,054 572,240 4,593,294 2,2889%1
Fork Lifter 630,735 - 63075 2 629,362 05 629,637 10%
Computers 3402963 1,577,500 4980463 10 802,180 4788 1,220,008 3760455
Studio Equipments 852670 82610 10 10,197 61,187 301,985 550,685
Generators 12,090,900 12,090%0 10 2,403,89% 968,700 3372,59% 8,718,304
Elevator 8,547,000 - 8547000 10 231637 623,076 29393183 5,607,687
Fire Fighting Equipments 210,512 621,360 81812 10 105,178 75,669 180847 681,025
(Gas Installations 883,125 - 8315 10 586,476 29,665 616,141 266,984
June 2021 1,125,063,704 120,650,215 145713919 534,186,380 45439011 579,625,391 666,083,528
June 2020 1,111,036,928 14,026,776 1,125,003,704 497,004,653 37,161,727 534,186,380 590,877,324

17.1.Its includes Plant and Machinry and other assets at cost of Value added Embroided Fabric of Rs. 228.83 (2020: Rs. 108.182) million and WDV Rs. 201.76 (2020: Rs. 81.115) million.

17.2 Allocation of Depreciation

Depreciation for the period has been allocated as follows:

Cost of Sales

Administrative and General Expense

Polyester Flament Yam

June June

Value added Embroidered Fabric

June June

001 2020
Rupees

8745653 2764347
1346414 108,284

01 00

Rupees

11,600,193 541075
3,746,151 3469122

30,092,067 27,751,331

15,346,944 9410197
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211

2022 2021
Rupees
Long term Deposits
Karachi Electric Supply Corporation 403,810 100,245
Telephone 3,200 3,200
Pakistan Oxygen Limited 14,000 14,000
Sui Southern Gas Company 1,595,760 1,595,760
Al-Feroze (PVT) Ltd 1,755,000 1,755,000
Dolmen Real Estate Management (PVT) Ltd 1,677,000 1,677,000
Packages Real Estate (Pvt) Ltd. 2,732,400 --
Nishat Hotels & Properties Limited 65,828,301 -
Nayatel 10,200 10,200
Rental Deposits for shops 4,000,000 1,750,000
Others 1,000 1,000
15,020,671 6,906,405
Country of Amount in 2022 2021
incorporati | | Percentage | | Foreig
on n of Rupees

Long Term Investment

Fair value through other comprehensive income

2,455,000 (2021: 2,455,000) N.I.T units 21.1 34,510,675 34,510,675
(Average cost price Rs. 14.0573)

Market value as at June 30, are as under

June 30 (2021: June 30) @ Rs. 54.97. (Rs5.53.87) per unit 150,056,225 150,056,225
184,566,900 184,566,900

Provision made during the year (184,566,900) -
- 184,566,500

Investments in related parties
Subsidiary companies - at cost - unquoted

Image Tech Ltd.

1,998,500 ordinary shares @ Rs 10/- Pakistan 99.99%  Pak Rupee 19,985,000 -
Image International Ltd. UK 99.94% £4,997

4,997 ordinary shares @ £ 1/- pershare 213 1,201,779 -
Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc. uUsa 100% $4,500

4,500 ordinary shares @ S 1/- pershare 21.4 921,810 -

22,108,589 184,566,900

In, September 1996, the Income Tax Authorities raided the Company's premises and took away, by force, all the records, documents, and
valuable securities, including FEBC's/Bearer NIT units of all the Group companies, which included the bearer NIT units of the company;
without lawful authority and without making any inventory. This raid caused a serious disruption in the company's business. The company
has filed a suit against the Income Tax Authorities in the Honorable High Court of Sind, challenging the said act as being Illegal. The
Honorable High Court of Sind, vide its Order dated July 31, 1998, held that the presence of irregularities and malafides in the act of the
Income Tax Department cannot be ruled out. Further, the remaining two ingredients namely balance of convenience and causing
irreparable loss and injury, also exists in favor of the company. Further, the income Tax Department was directed to submit their report
keeping In view the provisions of Section 146(c) of The Income Tax Ordinance, 1979, declaring how much more time they would need to
return the impounded documents and records. The matter is now in evidence stage.

21.2 The above investment of the company was illegally removed by the officials of the Income tax department at the time of conducting raid

at the company's premises which has not yet been returned. Consequently the same remain to be updated and could also not be made
available to the auditors for physical verification.

Image International Ltd.
The Company holds 4,997 (2021: nil) ordinary shares of £ 1/- per share in Image International Limited - UK which represents 100 interest
inliL - UK, a jointly controlled entity of the Company and Directors of the Company, a related party. This is an equity investment therefore
period of investment is not specific, the company has not received any return from this investment, and during the term of investment no
default/breach is made.

Beneficial owners of Image International Limited are as follows:

Name Holding Address
Image Pakistan Limited 99.97% F/538, S.I.T.E. Karachi.
Asad Ahmad 0.01% 21 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi. Pakistan
Uzma Ahmad 0.01% 21 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi. Pakistan
Marium Ahmad 0.01% 21 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi. Pakistan
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21.4 Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc.

The Company holds 4,500 (2021: nil) ordinary shares @ $ 1/- per share in Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc. which represents 100% interest in TSI-USA,
a jointly controlled entity of the Company and the Directors of the Company, a related party. This is an equity investment therefore period of
investment is not specific, the company has not received any return from this investment, and during the term of investment no

default/breach is made.

Beneficial owners of Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc. are as follows:

% of
Name Holding
Image Pakistan Limited 100%

22 Stores, Spares & Loose Tools

Stores and Spares
Packing Material
Cops

23 Stock-in-Trade
Raw Materials
Work in Process
Finished Goods

24 Trade Debts - considered good
Local Receivables - considered good (An Associated Undertaking)
considered doubtful

Impairments allowance for Doubtful debts

24.1 The aging of debtors (related party) at the reporting date was:

Up to one month
1to 6 months

More than 6 months
More than one year

Address

F/538, S.I.T.E. Karachi.

204,759 409,914
2,826,190 1,419,286
1,207,948 1,207,948
4,238,897 3,037,148

408,284,636 244,732,728
151,301,732 141,348,047
745,860,718 448,628,322
1,305,447,086 834,709,097
245,802,826 360,321,198
245,802,826 360,321,198
245,802,826 360,321,198
25,573,284 239,984,960
- 25,463,293

- 19,599,089
220,229,542 75,273,857
245,802,826 360,321,199

Maximum amount due at any month during the year with related party amounting to Rs. 245.803 Million (2021: Rs.360.321

24.2 Million)

25 Trade Deposits, Prepayments and Statutory Balances - Considered good

Advance imports and others 29,702 29,702
Advance to Employees 25,000
Deposits 3,171,592 412,092
Sales Tax Refundable 9,629,322 --
Interest on term Deposits 12,332 12,332
Others 566,015 --
13,433,963 454,126
26 Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand 31,617,002 4,513,769
Cash at Banks - Current Accounts 26.1 2,447,801 5,873,153
Term Deposit Certificates 26.2 1,100,000 1,100,000
35,164,803 11,486,922
26.1 The Company has conventional banking relationships with all the banks except one which is an Islamic bank.

26.2 Term Deposit Receipts carries mark-up @ 11% per annum.
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27 Sales
Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Gross Sale

Local 1,462,665,697 1,085,054,635 - 1,462,669,697 1,095,054,635

Export 72,144,732 38,283,914 - 72,144,732 38,283,914

1534,814429  1,133,338,549 - 1534814429 1133338549

Sales Tax 160,417,637 131,489,640 - 160,417,637 131,489,640

Net Sales 1374,3%,792  1,001,848,909 - 1374396792  1,001,848,909

28 CostofSales
Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
Note 2022 2021 2022 2021 202 2021
(Rupees)

Raw material - opening stock 246,152,014 252,748 444 - 246,152,014 252,748,444
Purchases [ Acquired 852,749,566 430,563,018 - 852,749,566 430,563,018
Raw material 1,098,901,580 683,311,462 - 1,098,901,580 683,311,462
Raw material - dosing stock (411,110,826)  (246,152,014) : (411,110,826) (246,152,014)
687,790,754 437,159,448 687,790,754 437,159,448
Fuel and Power, Oil and Lubricant 37,861,761 44,541,550 37,861,761 44,541,550
Water 982,100 779,500 - 982,100 779,500
Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits 81 164138114 96,670,173 - 164,138,114 96,670,173
EOBI Contribution 4,251,202 2,755,703 - 4,251,202 2,735,703
SESSI Contribution 4,1498% 2,410,524 -+ 4,149,895 2,410,524
Store consumed 3,758,909 986,932 5 3,758,909 986,932
Building Repairs and Maintenance 2,344,061 3,720,932 - 2,344,061 3,720,932
Conveyance Expenses 132617 ns55n - - 132,617 15,521
Freight Inward 811,900 547,540 - 811,900 547,540
Oil and Grease 2200 34,549 - 2,200 34,549
Security Expenses 1,598,306 1,534,567 - - 1,598,306 1,534,567
Entertainment 122,218 342,581 - 122,218 342,581
Vehicle up-keep 2,101,852 788,304 - 2,101,852 788,304
Communication charges 954,593 433,184 954,503 433,184
Stationery and printing 3,270,504 918,867 3,270,504 918,867
Insurance 1,001,863 717,058 1,001,863 717,059
Repairs and Maintenance 6,716,079 2,946,147 - - 6,716,079 2,946,147
Depreciation 18.2 35,365,872 11,600,193 20,187 649 28,745,653 55,603,520 40,345,847
957,354,800 601,513,306 20,287 649 28,745,653 977,642,448 637,848,927
Work-in-Process - Opening 141,348,047 22,385,002 - o 141,348,047 22,385,002
Work-in-Process - Closing (151,301,732) (141,348,047) - = (151,301,732) (141,348,047)
Cost of Goods Manufactured 047,401,115 482,550,261 20,287 649 28,745,653 967,688,763 518,885,883
Finished Goods - Opening 443,628312 489,547,314 - - 448628322 480,547,324
Finished Goods - Closing (745,860,718) (448,628,322 = = (745,860,718) (448,628,222)
650,168,719 523,469,263 20,187 649 28,745,653 670,456,367 559,804,885

28.1 Salaries, wages and other benefits include nil relating to staff retirement benefits.
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Selling and Distribution Expenses

Advertisement Expenses
Despatching Expenses
Conveyance Expenses

Sales Promotian

Salaries

Rent Expenses

Entertainment

Stationery and printing
Vehicle up-keep

Electric Repair & Mainte nance
Travelling Expenses

Building Repalr & Maintenance
Electric Expe nses

Telephone Expenses
Professional Fees
Maintenance / Util|ty Expenses
Communication Expenses
Annual White Wash

General Expense

Computer Expenses

Website Maintanance

Design Development
Insurance

Administrative and General Expenses

Note

Vehide up Keep

Postage, Telephone and Te lex
Printing and Stationery
Salarles and Benefits

Fees and Subscription
Depreciation 17.2.
General Expenses

Computer Expenses

Entertal nments Expe nses
Travelling Expenses
Conveyance Expenses

Legal Fee & Expenses
Gratulity Expenses

Medical Expenses
Professional Fee

Reglstrar Services

Computer software

Security Expenses

Insurance

Trade Mark Maintenance

Rent Expensas

Donation

Site Malntenances

House Keeping

Building repair & Maintenance
Auditors Remuneration 30.1
Annual White Wash

Fire Fighting Expe nses

Under writing Commission
Property Tax

Bad bedts write off

Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
{Rupees)
152,842,556 72,679,830 - - 152,842,556 72,679,830
16,362,399 13,918,675 i = 16,362,399 13,918,675
54,808 125,525 - - 54,808 125,925
2,892,088 506,622 - - 2,892,088 506,622
33,052,070 19,381,284 - - 33,052,070 19,381,284
76,870,057 41,103,140 = = 76,870,057 41,103,140
770,231 549,038 - - 770,231 549,038
188,524 157,613 - - 188,524 157,613
16,020 36,763 - - 16,020 36,763
729,218 192,824 ey s 729,218 192,824
585,053 481,082 - - 585,053 481,082
5,763,219 1,157,680 i = 5,763,219 1,157,680
6,214,698 1,840,500 - - 6,214,698 1,840,600
89,859 48,067 = o 89,859 48,067
3,052,950 1,865,200 - - 3,052,950 1,865,200
21,228,660 12,039,970 - -- 21,228,660 12,039,970
514,252 49,607 - - 514,252 49,607
592,746 159,254 - z 592,746 159,254
639,952 10,955 - - 639,552 10,955
133,158 - - - 133,158 -
2,859,036 - - - 2,859,036 -
596,677 = - z 596,677 =
1,076,810 - - 1,076,810 -
327,125,041 166,304,129 = = 327,125,041 166,304,129
Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yam Total
June June June lune June June
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
(Rupees)
532,351 214,301 . - 532,351 214,301
1,752,953 923,499 - - 1,752,953 923,499
355,069 178,663 = = 355,069 178,663
77,542,211 43,841,893 - - 77,542,201 43,841,893
14,871,872 1,412,401 - - 14,871,872 1,412,401
9,913,632 3,746,751 87,780 1,346,414 10,001,412 5,093,165
262,004 189,555 = = 262,004 189,555
349,751 1,106,954 = 349,751 1,106,954
517,291 260,955 - = 517,291 260,955
7,246,743 433,660 PE == 7,246,743 433 660
135,857 80,630 - 135,857 80,630
2,609,832 882,200 - - 2,609,832 882,200
3,916,944 2,821,523 -- - 3,516,544 2,821,523
1,005,363 80,836 - 1,005,363 80,836
8,740,412 2,815,091 - - 8,740,412 2,815,091
614,135 2290 - - 614,135 222,722
8,345,354 1,419,367 - 8,349,394 1,419,367
2,530,014 441,478 - = 2,530,014 441,478
1,384,977 591,064 - - 1,384,977 591,064
321,000 126,000 - 321,000 126,000
6,000,000 9,000,000 - - 6,000,000 9,000,000
2,800,000 10,000 = = 2,800,000 10,000
40,100 106,185 - - 40,100 106, 185
1,326, 786 1,069,890 - - 1,326,786 1,069,890
880,832 2,089,438 = = 880,832 2,089,438
800,000 500,000 -- - 800,000 500,000
2,528,383 502,460 - 2,528,383 502, 460
213,757 26,550 - = 213,757 26,550
6,774,735 - -- - 6,774,735 -
1,315 87 - - 1,315,879 -
x 100,328 = = - 100,328
165,632,287 75,194,394 87,780 1,346,414 165,720,067 76,540,808
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30.1 Auditors Remuneration

31

32

33

35

Annual Audit Fee 500,000 400,000
Review fee of Half yearly financial statements 100,000 100,000
Audit fee for consolidated financial statements 200,000 -
800,000 500,000
Other Income
Exchange Fluctuation (74,359) -
Interest on Term Deposit (72,600) 78,772
Provision against NIT units (Note no.20) 34,510,675 -
34,363,716 78,772
Finance Cost
Bank Charges and Commission 14,722,864 7,135,383
Interest on Loan from Associates and Directors 13,302,629 12,452,162
Markup on 5BP Refinance 861,135 919,940
Markup on Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility - Vehicle Finance 859,220 -
Markup on Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility 1,795,492 14,400,757
Financial Charges - 752,119
31,541,340 35,660,361
2022 2021
Rupees
Taxation
Current 17 8,759,124 31,579,313
Prior (14,534,687) (1,461,586)
Deferred 13 (30,338,686) 10,219,484
(36,114,249) 40,337,211
Earnings Per Share - Basic and diluted
Profit after Taxation 174,044,997 115,099,317
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares at year end 84,344,843 56,879,201
Earning Per Share - Basic and diluted Rupees 2.06 2.02
Remuneration of Chief Executive, Director and Executives
2022 2021
Particulars Chief Executive Directors Executives Chief Executive Directors Executives
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Managerial Remuneration 12,250,000 14,808,204 18,290,711 8,727,273 10,721,579 7,481,929
House rent allowance 4,500,000 5,923,282 7,316,285 3,490,909 4,288,632 2,992,772
Utilities allowance 1,125,000 1,480,820 1,829,071 872,727 1,072,158 748,193
Medical allowance 1,125,000 1,480,820 1,829,071 1,309,091 1,608,236 482,565
Total 19,000,000 23,693,126 29,265,138 14,400,000 17,690,605 11,705,459
Number of persons 1 4 13 1 4 5
35.1 The Executives of the company are provided with free use of company maintained cars
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37

Related Party Transactions

Related parties comprise subsidiary,

associated companies,

companies where directors alse hold directorship,

retirement

benefit fund and key management personnel. Significant transactions with related parties during the year are as under:

MName of the related Relationship and Transactions during the year 2022 2021
party percentage shareholding and year end bal; (Rupees) (R )
Tri-Star Power Ltd Assoclated company by Markup accrued 2,000,000 2,000,000
wirtue of commeoen Loan repaid - -
directorship Electricity Purchased - 14,114,000
Shareholding : NIL Lease Rental 13,740,000 =
Loan Payable at the year end 20,000,000 20,000,000
Mr. Asad Ahmad Chief Executive Loan repaid 8,544,070 9,591,000
Loan received 10,544,070 2,270,000
Markup accrued 372,766 497,232
Loan Payable at the year end 2,000,000 -
Ms. Uzma Ahmad Director Loan repaid - -
Loan received - -
Loan Payable at the yvear end - -
Ms. Farnaz Ahmad Director Loan repaid 97,500,000 9,000,000
Loan received 56,200,000 80,000,000
Markup accrued 6,761,041 4,780,000
Loan Payable at the year end 61,200,000 102,500,000
Ms. Marium Ahmad Director Loan repaid - 10,000,000
Loan received 250,000 2,500,000
Markup accrued 297,068 342,972
Loan Payable at the year end 3,220,000 2,970,000
Ms. Shamima Begum Sponsor Loan repaid - -
Loan received - =
Markup accrued - =
Loan Payable at the year end - -
Indus Battery Associated company by Loan received 500,000 21,500,000
Industries (Pvt) Ltd. virtue of common Loan repaid 11,700,000 7,850,000
directorship Markup accrued 3,803,425 4,773,375
Loan Payable at the year end 35,500,000 45,700,000
UMF (Put) Limited Associated company by Loanreceived - 900,000
virtue of commaon Loan repaid 200,000 -
Markup accrued 21,205 -
Image Embroidered Associated undertaking Sale of goods - 25,722,913
Fabric by  wvirtue of sales  Amount recoverd / adjusted ag: = 51,822,657
- . Purchase 110,296,253 52,171,887
Payable at the year end 354,024 43,080,979
Habib Jamal & Co. Partnership Firm By h " d d
irLia of ERTREABR Purchase of Goods and Assets 233,865,709 187,815,360
Sale of goods - 251,146,226
Payable at the year end 1,367,773 108,974,001
First Tri-Star Modaraba Associated company by Rent acerued 6,000,000 9,000,000
irt f 3
virtue o common Rent paid B 26,300,000

Whole Owned Subsidiaries
Image International Ltd.
Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc.

directorship

Share holding 99.97%
Share holding 100%

The outstanding balance with related parties as at the year-end have been disclosed in the respective notes to the financial statements.

were on actual basis. Remuneration and benefits to key management personnel under the terms of their employment are given in Note 35

above.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Bank Balances

Plant Capacity and Production
Attainable Production Capacity
Actual production on Annual Basis

Reason for Filament yarn Unit not in Production
No production activity was done in Polyester Filament Yarn unit during the year due to industry not being viable.

2022 2021
Rupees
35,164,803 11,486,922
Rupees
M.Tons M.Tons
4,000 4,000
nil nil
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38.2 The company made production of value added fabric(as textile unit) with the Brand name Image forstitched and unstitched suits. The

39 OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of two reportable segmenti.e. segment of Polyester Filamentyarn unit

Value added Embroidered Fabiic Polyester Filament Yam Total

June June lune June June June

2022 puiri 0 2021 022 W21
Net Sales 26 1,374,396,792 1,001, 848,809 * 1,374,396, 792 1,001, 848,808
Costof Sales 7 650,168,719 523,469,263 20,287,649 18,745,653 670,456,367 359 B4 BES
Gross Prfit/{Loss) TH 8073 478,379,545 20,287 649} 128,745 653) 703,840,425 47 043,90
Selling & Distribution costs B| wism 166,304,129 - - 327,125,041 166,304, 179
Administrative Expenses W | 165,632,267 75,194, 354 £7,780 1,346414 165,720,067 76,540,807
432,757,328 241,438,523 £7,780 1346415 492,545, 108 242, B44, 937
Segment Results 131,470,746 136881013 (20.375.425) (30,092 068 211,055,318 199,198 989
Segments Assets 2,019,629.765 1,590,930,457 459,212,596 481,036,725 2,019,629, 765 2,071,967, 182
Segments Liabilities 2477,634413 2070759234 E - 2,477,634 413 2070,750,234
Capital Expenditure - Exduding revaluation at cost 216 508 318 120,650,215 = = 126,508,318 130,650,215
Deprecation 45,279,503 30,092,067 20375,429 15,345,944 65,654,932 45,419,011

All non current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2022 are located in Pakistan except two subsidaries Companies as disclosed in Note

21 tothe Financial Statements.

95.30% (2021: 96.62%) of sales of embroidered Fabrics/ garnment are local sales and 4.70 % (2021: 3.38% ) of sales of embroidered

Fabrics/ gamment are export sales in different parts of the world.

40 Finandal Instruments

The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial Instruments:
Credit Risk

Liquidity Risk

Market Risk

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The board of directors has established the risk management committee, which Is responsible for developing and monitoring
the Company's risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the board of directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and

obligations.

40.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to the financial instruments will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a
financial loss. The Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. However, to reduce exposure to credit
risk, if any, the management monitors the credit exposure towards the customers and makes provisions against those balances

considered doubtful of recovery.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is:

Long Term Investment

Long Term Deposits

Trade Debtors - unsecured

Trade Deposits and Prepayments
Cash with Banks in Current Accounts

June 30, June 30,
022 2021
Rupees
22,108,583 184,566,500
19,020,671 6,906,405
245,802,826 360,321,198
3,804,641 454,126
35,164,803 11,486,922
207,468,668 363,735,551
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40.2 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company’s
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liability

The company is exposed to liquidity risk in respect of non current interest bearing liabilities, short term borrowings, trade

and other payable and mark up accrued.

2022
j Carrying Contractual | Six moths or | Six to twelve [ One to two
Particulars
Amount Cash Flows Less months year
Rupees
Financial Liabilities
Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties. Interest free 121,920,000 152,400,000 - 152,400,000
Diminishing Musharika Finance 17,553,972 20,586,421 20,586,421 -
Trade and other payables 412,392,351 412,392,351 412,392,351 - -
Accured interest on Loans 29,497,017 29,497,017 29,497,017 - -
Unclaimed Dividend 12,060,558 12,060,558 12,060,558 - -
593,423,898 626,936,347 474,536,347 - 152,400,000
2021
R Carrying Contractual Six moths or | Six to twelve One to two
Particulars
Amount Cash Flows Less months year
Rupees
Financial Liabilities
Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties. Interest free 175,070,000 204,544,795 - - 204,544,795
Diminishing Musharika Finance 111,750,000 113,545,230 23,862,500 89,682,730 -
Trade and other payables 409,236,976 409,236,976 409,236,976 - -
Accrued Interest on Loans 29,474,795 29,474,795 29,474,795 - -
Unclaimed Dividend 12,061,067 12,061,067 12,061,067 - -
737,592,838 768,862,863 474,635,338 89,682,730 204,544,795

Market risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate resulting in as a result of changes in market
prices or the market price due to change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments,

Foreign currency risk arises mainly due to conversion of foreign currency assets and liabilities into local currency. The
Company is not materially exposed to foreign currency risk on foreign currency assets and liabilities.

The PKR is the functional currency of the Company and, as a result, currency exposures arise from transactions and
balances in currencies other than PKR. The Company’s potential foreign currency exposure comprise:

Monetary items, including financial assets and liabilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of
the Company are periodically revalued to PKR equivalent, and the associated gain or loss is taken to the profit or loss. The
foreign currency risk related to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management strategy

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates, majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowings from

Risk management is carried out by the management under policies approved by board of directors. The board provides
principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas like foreign exchange risk, interest

40.3 Market Risk

speculative activates, supply and demand of Product and liquidity in the market.
40.4 Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk

Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items
40.5 Interest Rate Risk

bank and term deposits and deposits in profit and loss sharing accounts with banks.
40.6 Risk Management Policies

rate risk and investing excessive liquidity.
40.7 Capital Risk Management

The Company’s objective when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure
to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Company may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares and take other measures commensuration to the circumstances.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company manages its capital risk by monitoring its debt levels and liquid assets
and keeping in view future investment requirements and expectation of the shareholder. Debt is calculated as total
borrowings ('long term loan' and 'short term borrowings' as shown in the balance sheet). Total capital comprises share
holders' equity as shown in the balance sheet under 'share capital and reserves'.
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June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Rupees
Total Borrowings 139,473,972 286,820,000
Less: Cash and Bank Balances 35,164,803 11,486,922
Net Debt 104,309,169 275,333,078
Total Equity 1,826,178,236 1,219,021,756
Total Capital 1,930,487,405 1,494,354,834
Gearing Ratio 0.05 0.18
40.8 Fair Value of Financial Instruments
values.

41 Non -Adjusting Event After the Reporting Period

42

43

(i) The Board of Directors in its meeting held on July 12, 2021 approved to issue 75% right shares on Rs. 15/- including Rs. 5/- as premium
per share amounting Rs. 639,891,015/~. The last date of subscription was September 14, 2021 as approved by the Pakistan Stock Exchange
and the same was fully subscribed.

(ii) Proposed cash dividend of Rs. 1/- per share for the year ended June 30, 2021 was declared amounting to Rs. 56,879,201/- which was

approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2021.
Number of Employees

Number of persons employed contractual and permanent as at year end were 639 (2021: 541) and the average number of persons
employed during the year were 640 (2021:590).

General

a. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

b. Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the unconsolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the company operates. The unconsolidated financial Statements are presented in Pakistani rupees, which is the Company's
functional and Presentational currency.

c. Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reclassified, whenever necessary, for the purposes of comparison. During the year there
were no major reclassifications to report.

Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad Mohammad Zameer
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders To the members of Image Pakistan Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

On behalf of Board of Directors of Holding Company of Image Tech Limited, Image International Limited
and Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc., it is our pleasure to present Directors’ Report with Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022.

1. Image Tech Limited
This subsidiary was incorporated as Public Limited Company on 12" July, 2021 to avail the
incentives announced by the Government of Pakistan for technology companies including digital
electronics and internet related services such as e-commerce.

2. Image International Limited
This overseas subsidiary was incorporated on 17™" November, 2021 in the UK and has started
scaling business on Amazon by operating FBA model in UK.

3. Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc.
This overseas subsidiary was incorporated on 4™ January, 2022 in USA and has started scaling

business on Amazon by operating FBA model in USA.

On behalf of the Board

Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad
Chief Executive Director

Place: Karachi, September 28, 2022
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of
Image Pakistan Limited

Report on the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of Image Pakistan Limited and its subsidiaries (the Group), which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30™ June 2022 and the consolidated statement of profit or loss. the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the Fact disclosed in the basis for qualified opinion para below the consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30™ June 2022, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Qualified opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion.

a) The audited Financial Statement of two subsidiaries namely Image International Limited (UK) and Tri-Star
Image (USA) Inc. was not available, therefore, the consolidation made on unaudited Financial Statements of
the same as fully disclosed in Note No. 1 to the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
unconsolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the unconsolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

Following or the key audit matters:

S. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1 Related party transactions Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:
Transactions with related parties are disclosed in
note 36 to the unconsolidated financial e obtaining an understanding of the process
statements. that management has established to identify,
account for and disclose related party
We identified transactions with related parties and transactions and to authorize and approve
relevant disclosures in the unconsolidated related party transactions and arrangements;
financial statements as key audit matter due to the
nature and volume of transactions with related e  comparing the related party transactions, on a
parties and their significance to the sample basis, disclosed in the unconsolidated
unconsolidated financial statements financial statements with the underlying

records and performing procedures to
identify related party transactions outside the
normal course of business;
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e obfaining, on a sample basis, external
confirmations of related party transactions
and year-end balances and comparing the
same with the Company’s record:

e comparing, on a sample basis, the recording
of related party transactions with the
underlying agreements / arrangements in
place and supporting documentation and
approvals; and

e  assessing the adequacy of disclosures in the
unconsolidated financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information comprises the information included in the
annual report for the year ended 30 June 2022, but does not include the unconsolidated financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the unconsolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If. based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies
Act. 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors” report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Mohammad Tariq.

sd/-
Feroze Sharif Tariq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Date: September 28, 2022
Place: Karachi
UDIN: AR202210129QzxtpSu05
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CAPITAL & RESERVES

Authorized Capital
300,000,000 (2021: 100,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve - (a Share Premium account of Parent Company)
Surplus on revaluation Property, Plant and Equipment

Unrealized gain due to change in fair value of investment through
other comprehensive Income

Revenue Reserve

Unappropriated Profit

Equity attributable to owners

Non controlling interest

Shareholders Equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties
Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility

Lease Laibility against Diminishing Muharaka - Veihcle
Deferred taxation

Provision for Gratuity

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables
Accrued Interest on Loan from Associates

Accrued Interest on Financial Institution

Non current Liabilities of Long term Liabilities
Unclaimed Dividend

Provision for Taxation

Contingencies and Commitments

Notes

21

10
11
12
13
14

15

11
16
17

18

Balance Sheet as at

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
(Rupees)

3,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

995,386,020 568,792,010

252,683,670 39,386,665

345,505,366 356,301,574

- 150,056,225

266,735,315 104,485,282
1,860,310,371
40,338

1,860,350,709

1,219,021,756

121,920,000 175,070,000
0 38,750,000
10,298,787
47,238,735 77,513,746
8,462,290 5,051,581
402,242,151 409,236,976
13,302,629 28,475,272
N 999,523
17,553,972 73,000,000
26,510,502 12,061,067
8,759,124 31,579,313
468,368,378 555,352,151

2,516,638,899

2,070,759,234
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June 30, 2022

ASSETS

NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Tangible Fixed Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

Long Term Deposits
Long Term Investments

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

Stock-in-Trade

Trade Debtors - unsecured

Trade Deposits and Prepayments - considered good
Income Tax Refunds and Advances

Cash and Bank Balances

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

Uzma Ahmad

Director

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
(Rupees)

826,941,914 666,088,528
19,020,671 6,906,405
- 184,566,900
4,238,897 3,037,148
1,305,447,086 834,709,097
284,740,816 360,321,198
29,049,481 454,126
5,475,665 3,188,910
41,724,370 11,486,922

1,670,676,315

1,213,197,401

2,516,638,899

2,070,759,234

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
Notes
(Rupees)

SALES - Net 27 1,718,240,569 1,001,848,809
COST OF SALES 28 973,389,785 559,804,885
GROSS PROFIT 744,850,785 442,043,924
Operating Expenses
Distribution and Selling Cost 29 332,736,249 166,304,129
Administrative and General Expenses 30 166,833,860 76,540,808

499,570,109 242,844,938
OPERATING PROFIT 245,280,676 199,198,987
Other Income/(Loss) 31 (34,363,716) 78,772

210,916,960 199,277,759
Finance Cost 32 31,609,843 35,660,361

179,307,117 163,617,398
Other Charges 7,259,513 8,180,870
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 172,047,604 155,436,528
Taxation 33 36,114,249 40,337,211
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 208,161,853 115,099,317
Profit attributable to
Owners of the Parent company 208,137,237
Non - Controlling Interest 24,616 B

208,161,853

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

Uzma Ahmad
Director

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Profit for the Year
Items that will not be subsequently reclassify to Profit or Loss

Other comprehensive Income:

Unrealized gain / (loss) due to change in fair value of investment

through other comprehensive Income

Reversal of unrealized gain / (loss) due to change in fair value of

investment through other Comprehensive Income due to provision

for impairment of full investmnet made by the board.
Remearuremnet of defined benefit liability
related deferred tax
Items that may be subsequently reclassify to Profit or Loss

Exchange Gain on translation of Long term investment
in equity accounted investees

Total comprehensive income for the period
Total comprehensive Income for the year attribute to

Owners of the Parent company
Non controlling Interests

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad
Chief Executive Director

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
(Rupees)
208,161,853 115,099,317
- 49,615,550
(150,056,225) -
219,569 12,286
63,675 3,563
155,894 8,723
39,895
58,301,417 164,723,590
58,276,801 -
24,616 -
58,301,417 -

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022 2021
(Rupees)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Taxation 172,047,604 155,436,528
Adjustment for Non-Cash and Other ltems:
Depreciation 65,654,932 45,439,011
Provision for Gratuity - net of Payments 3,630,278 2,718,201
Provision for impairment in investment 34,510,675 -
Financial Expenses 31,609,843 35,660,361
135,405,728 83,817,573
307,453,332 239,254,102
Working Capital changes
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets
Stock in Trade (470,737,989) (70,633,057)
Stores and Spares (1,201,743} (401,014)
Trade debtors 75,580,382 (259,324,428
Trade deposits, Prepayments & Statutory balances (28,595,355) 424,125
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables (6,994,824) 203,685,701
Un-claimed Dividends 14,449,435 --
(417,500,100 (126,248,673)
Taxes Paid (19,331,381) (9,895,318)
Dividend Paid (56,879,201)
Financial charges Paid (47,726,392) (29,737,290)
(123,936,974) (39,632,608)
Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Operating Activities (233,983,742) 73,372,822
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investmnet made in Subsidiary Companies -

Acqguisition of Fixed Assets (226,508,318} (120,650,215)
Sales Proceeds from Fixed Assets - -
Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Investing Activities (226,508,318) (120,650,215)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term Deposits (12,114,266) {2,122,400)
Diminishing Musharika 13,227,759
Share Capital Issued against Cash 426,594,010 --
Share Premium received 213,297,005
(Payments)/Loan Obtained through Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility - net (97,125,000) (14,750,000)
Dividend Paid - (8,682,331)
Long term Loan from Associated and related parties (53,150,000} 82,229,000
Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from Financing Activities 490,729,508 56,674,269
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 30,237,448 9,396,876
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning 11,486,922 2,090,046
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End 30 41,724,370 11,486,922

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.
The even dated auditors report hitherto is annexed.

Uzma Ahmad
Director

Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive

Mohammad Zameer
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

[ Capital Reserve | Revenue Reserves ]
Surplus on
A Sha Unraniized gain/ (los1) duate
— B e Revaluation of changein frwahimat Exchange Pr:ﬁn;:mpn::t;d Non- Controlling Total
IELapha ks Property, Plant  swestmant though sthar Translation Reseve Interest 2
Account ; Camarenanzie Incame (Loss)
and Equipment
Balance as on June 30, 2020 568,792,010 39,386,665 368,297,361 100,440,675 (22,618,546) - 1,054,298, 165
Net Profit for the year ended June 2021 - - 115,099,317 - 115,009,317
Other Comprehensive income - 49,615,550 8,723 - 49,624,273
Total comprehensive Income - - - 49615550 115,108,040 - 164,723,590
Transfer to Profit and Loss account of incremental
deprecigtion (net of tax] (11,995,787) 11,995,787 - -
Balance as on June 30, 2021 568,792,010 35,386,665 356,301,574 150,056,225 = 104,485,282 ] 1,219,021,756
Non-Controlling I nterest on business combination 15,722 15,722
Net Profi for the year ended June 2022 - - 208,137,237 24616 208,161,853
Other Comprehensive income 3 (150,056,225) 35,895 155,894 (149, 860,436)
Total Comprehensive income - - - (150,056,225) 39,895 208,293,131 24616 58,301,417
MNon-Controlling | nterest on business combination -
Fina Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2021 @ Rs. 1 per share (56,879,201) (56,879,201}
lssuance of Right Shares @ 75% 426,594,010 426,594,010
Share Prenium on Issuance of 75% Right Shares @ Rs.
5 per share 213,297,005 213,297,005
Transfer to Profit and Loss account of incremental
depreciation (net of tax) (10,796,208) 10,796,208
Balance as on June 30,2022 568,792,010 252,683,670 345,505,366 = 39,895 266,695,420 40,338 1,860,350,709
The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.
The even dated auditors report hitherte is annexed,
Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad Mohammad Zameer
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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11

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

Image Pakistan Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan, as a public limited company on November 14, 1990, under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on May 30, 2017) and its shares are listed in the Pakistan Stock
Exchange in Pakistan. The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of Embroidered Fabric and Ready-To-Wear garments and
Polyester Filament Yarn.

The Parent Company's Operations of the Polyester Filament yarn remain discontinued during the year.

The comparative Figure for the year June 30, 2021 in consolidated finacial statemnets shown stand alone Financial statemnets of the Image
Pakitstan limited due to Last year the Group has no Subsidiary the Group has invested in subsidiries during the the year ended June 30, 2022.
Therefore , the Comparative figures are represenets results of the stand alone financial statemnets of Image Pakistan Limited.

The geographical Location and address of the Group's business units, including mill/plant are as under:
The registered office of the Group and manufacturing facilities is located at F/538, S.I.T.E., Karachi - 75700, Pakistan.

The Company also owned and on rent, selling outlets in Karachi, Lahore , Islamabad, Rawalpindi and Peshawar.

As at the reporting date, the Parent Group has the following subsidiaries, which together with the Parent Group Constitutes “the Group”.

Subsidiary companies Nature of business Holding Financial Year

Image Tech Ltd. The registered office of the  pusiness of online shopping of consumer

company is located at A/33, Central Commercial and other goods and provide e- 1,998,500 ordinary  The financial year is
Area, Block 7/8. KCHSU, Main shahrah -e- Faisal cominerce servicesand & oo mierce shares @ Rs 10/- from 01 July - 30 June
, Kararchi, Pakistan. soltlans.

business of online shopping of consumer The first financial year

g : and other goods and provide e- 4,997 ordinary shares K )
Image International Ltd. Incorporated in the UK bt ServicaE dnid g e £ 11 et shiv will be ending on 30th
e June 2023

business of online shopping of consumer The first financial year

= thi i - 4, di h
Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc. incorporated in USA and other go.Dds and provide & SO0 erdinary stestes will be ending on 30th
commerce services and e-<commerce @$S. 1/- per share
i . June 2023
Summary of significant events and tr ctions in the current reporting period

The Group's financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and transactions during the reporting period:

The Group' main unit to produce polyester filament yarn remain not in operation and the Group is to manufacture during the year value added
embroided fabric as disclosed in Note 1.

The Group obtained interest bearing loan from Related Parties and Financial Institutions during the year to meet the working capital
requirements of the Group as disclosed in Note 11 and 12.

Further , for a detailed discussion about the Group's perfarmance, refer to the Directors’ Report and respected note to the accounts.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: -

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards), issued by the International Accounting Standards Board [IASB} as notified under
the Companies Act, 2017;
Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued under the

Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
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Basis of consolidation
These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Parent Group and the subsidiary companies together
constituting “the Group”.

Business combinations

The Group accounts for business combinations using the acquisition method when control is transferred to the Group. The consideration
transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are the identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested
annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs
are expensed as incurred. The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationships. Such
amounts are generally recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss. Any contingent gain is measured at fair value at the date of
acquisition. If an obligation to pay contingent consideration that meets the definition of a finandal instrument is classified as equity, then it is
not re-measured and settlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, other contingent consideration is remeasured at fair value at each
reporting date and subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration are recognised in consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. The consolidated financial statements
of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control commences until the date on which control
ceases.

These consolidated financial statements incdude Image Pakistan Limited (IPL) and all companies in which the image Pakistan Limited directly
controls, beneficially owns or holds more than 99.99 and 100% of the voting securities

Non-controlling interests (NCI)

NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition. Changes in the Group’s
interest in a subsidiary, except those part of the initial acquisition transaction, that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions.

Loss of control

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, and any related NCI and other
components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former
subsidiary is measured at fair value when control is lost.

Interests in equity-accounted investees

The Group's interests in equity-accounted Investees comprise of interests in assoclates and a jointly controlled entity. Associates are those
entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control over the financial and operating policies. A jointly controlled entity is an
arrangement in which the Group has joint cantrol, whereby the Group has rights to the net assets of the arrangement, rather than rights to its
assets and obligations for its liabilities.

Interests in associates and the jointly controlled entity are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost, which
includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial statements include the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of equity-accounted investee, until the date on which significant influence or joint control ceases.

Transactions elimination in consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from intra- group transactions, are eliminated.
Unrealized gains arising from transactions with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's
interest in the investee. Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, incuding goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on acquisition, are translated into Pak
Rupee at the exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into Pak Rupee at the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign currency differences are recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, and accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve.

When a foreign operation is disposed of in its entirety or partially such that control, significant influence or joint control is lost, the cumulative
amount in the translation reserve related to that foreign operation is reclassified to the consolidated profit or loss account as part of the gain or
loss on disposal. When the Group disposes of only a part of an associate or jointly controlled entity while retaining significant influence or
control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION/MEASUREMENT

These unConsolidated financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for the following items, which are

measured on an alternative basis on each reporting date.

Item Measurement basis
Land Revaluation model
Building Revaluation model
Plant and Machinery Revaluation model
Employee benefits- Net defined benefit liability Present value of the defined benefit liability, determined through actuarial

The method used to measure fair values are disclosed in respective policy notes.

4  Approval of consolidated consolidated financial statements

These consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on September 28, 2022.

5 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS, INTERPRETATION AND IMPROVEMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE consclidated consolidated

5.1

5.2

Amendments to approved accounting standards and the framework for financial reporting that became effective during the current

The Group has adopted the following amendments to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) which became effective
for the current year:

Amendment or Framework

IFRS 3 - Business Combinations - Definition of a Business (Amendments)
IFRS 9 /1AS 39/ IFRS 7 - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendments)
IAS 1 /IAS 8 - Definition of Material (Amendments)Z

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

The adoption of above amendments to the approved accounting standards and the framework for financial reporting did not have
any material impact on the Group's consolidated consolidated financial statements.

Standards, amendments and improvements to the approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following amendments and improvements to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates
mentloned below against the respective amendment or mprovements:

Effective date (annual
Amendment or Improvement periods beginning on or
after)

IFRS 9, IA539, IFRS 7,
IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 (Amendment) 01lJanuary 2022
IFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2022 01 April 2022
IFRS 3 Reference to the Conce ptual Framework (Amendments) 01January 2022
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use 01January 2022
1AS 37 Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfill ng a Contract (Amendments) 01 lanuary 2022
1A51 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments) 01lanuary 2023
1A51 Disclosure of Accounting Policles [Amendments) 01lanuary 2023
1AS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates |Amendments) 01lanuary 2023
1A5 12 Deferred tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a single 01lanuary 2023
IFRS 10 / 1AS 28 sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Not yet finallsed

Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment)
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Impr ts to A ting Standards Issued by the IASS [2018-2021 cycle)

IFRS S Financial Instruments — Fees in the '10 percent’ test for 01 January 2022
derecognition of financial liabilities

1AS 41 Agriculture — Taxation in fair value measurements 01 January 2022

IFRS 16 Leases: Lease |ncentives 01 January 2022

The above amendments and improvements are not expected to have any material impact on the Group's consolldated consolidated financial
statements in the period of ingial application

Further, the following new standards have been issued by 1458 which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in
Pakistan and are not expected to have any material impact on the Group's consolidsted consolidated financial statements in the period of initial
application.

1ASB effective date
Standard {annual periods beginning
on or after)
IFRS1 First-time Adoption of international Financial Reporting Standards 01 January 2004
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 01 January 2023

6  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

6.1

6.2

6.3

64

6.5

6.6

6.7

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Group's
accounting polides. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future perieds affected. In the process of
applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to
the Consolidated financial statements:

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are
significant to the Consolidated financial statements:

Property, plant and equipment

Estimates with respect to residual values and depreciable lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits are based on the
recommendation of technical team of the Group. Further, the Group reviews the value of the assets for possible impalrment on an
annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of tangible
fixed assets with a comesponding affect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Taxation

In making the estimates for Income taxes payable by the Group, the management considers applicable tax laws and the decisjons
of appellate authorities on certain cases issued in past. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unusad tax losses and credits to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant
management judgment |s required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Stodk-in-trade

The Group reviews the Net Realizable Value (NRV) of stock-in-trade to assess any diminution in the respective camying values,

Provision for doubtful receivables

A provision for impalrment of trade and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. These estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the out come of the future events
cannot be predicted with certainty. The Group, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates at the value of
contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence/non occurrence of the uncertain future events.

Leases note 8.4,— Present value measurement of lease liabilities, determinating lease term and whether a contract is or contains a
lease and depreciation of right of used assets

Note B.19 & 14 measuremnet of defined benefit obligations ; Key acturial assumptions
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7  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements are consistently applied except application of new
amendments and interpretations in the International Accounting Standards as described in note 5.

7.1

7.2

Taxation

Current Year

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits and
rebates available, if any, or minimum tax on turnover or Alternate Corporate Tax whichever is higher and tax paid on final tax regime
basis. Alternate Corporate Tax is calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 113C of Income Tax Ordinance.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided Proportionate to local sales using the liability method on all temporary differences at the balance sheet
date, between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for consolidated financial statements reporting
purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all temporary taxable differences or items recognised directly in equity
or in OCIL.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the assets is realized or the liability
is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Initial recognition
All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.

Subsequent measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost or revalued/adjusted amounts less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any; except for capital works in progress which are stated at cost accumulated up to the balance sheet date.

Land, buildings, plant and Machinery and leasehold improvements are measured at the revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss (if any).

Land (free hold and lease hold), Building and Plant and Machinery are recognized at revalued amounts based on valuation by
external independent valuer. Long term leases of land in which the Group obtains control of the land are accounted for as property,
plant and equipment and presented as ‘leasehold land’. Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is credited to
shareholders’ equity and presented as a separate line item in statement of financial position. Increases in the carrying amounts
arising on revaluation of land are recognized, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in
shareholders’ equity. To the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in profit or loss, the increase is first
recognized in profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognized in other comprehensive
income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to profit or loss.

Revaluation

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and leasehold improvements is recognised in other
comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as “Revaluation surplus on property, plant and
equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognisedin profit or loss, in
which case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying
amount arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and leasehold improvements is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, held in the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of
that asset. The revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Group's shareholders. The surplus on revaluation buildings
and leasehold improvements to the extent of incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is transferred to
unappropriated profit.
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7.3

74

Depreciation

Full Years Depreciation is charged on acquisition or transfer of assets from capital work in progress, while no depreciation is
charged on assets disposed off during the year. Depreciation is charged to income using reducing balance method, at the rates
specified in the annexed schedule in note no. 18 to the consolidated consolidated financial statements , whereby the
cost/revalued amounts of asset is written off over its estimated useful life , reflecting the approximate value of the consumption
of the respective assets economic benefits. The depreciation method and useful lives of the items of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed periodically and altered if circumstances or expectations have changed significantly

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leasesis depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and
the lease term.

Disposal

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amounts of the asset and is recognised as other income in the statement of profit or
loss. In case of the sale or retirement of a revalued items, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the surplus on
revaluation of such item is transferred directly to the unappropriated profit.

Judgment and estimates

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. The effect of any changes in estimate is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Repairs, renewals and maintenance

Major repairs and renewals are capitalized . Normal repairs and maintenance are charged as expense when incurred. Gains or
losses on disposal or retirement of assets are determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amounts
of these assets, and are included in the income currently.

Impairment of nen-financial assets ather than inventories

The assets that are subject to depreciation or amortisation are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication that the assets are impaired. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated and compared with its carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The impairment
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. The Group recognises the
reversal immediately in the statement of profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with the
revaluation model. Any reversal of an impairmentloss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation increase.

Leases

At the inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether;

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset;

- the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use;
and

-the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Group recognizes a right-of-use assetand a lease liability at the lease commencement date.

Right of use asset
The right-ot-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount ot the lease liability adjusted tor any lease

payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received. Right of use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight line method from the commencement date to the
earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right of use
assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In addition, right of use asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability. Rates of depreciation are
mentioned in note 18.
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15

7.6

7

The Group presents right of use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and equipment’
in the statement of financial position.

Lease liabilities

The lease liability Is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group's incremental
borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the foll owing:

fixed payments (incuding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate;

amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that option.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in
future lease payments.

Short term leases and low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right of use assets and lease liabilities for shori-term leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less and the leases of low-value assets. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Investment

Investment at fair value of investment through other comprehensive income are initially recognized at cost being the fair value of
the consideration given including acquisition charges associated with. After initial recognition of investment are premeasured at
fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on investment are recognized in other comprehensive income as required by IFRS 9 till
the investment is sold or otherwise disposed off, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in income. Measurement made as per IFRS 9 and disclosed the
fair value as Price Quoted in Pakistan stock exchange

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

These are stated at the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value (NRV). The cost of inventory is based on the FIFO
basis. Items in transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the date of the balance sheet.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at weighted average cost and net realizable value except for items in transit which
are stated at cost incurred up to the consolidated statement of financial position date less impairment, if any. Cost comprises of
cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location and condition. For items which are slow
moving and / or identified as surplus to the Group's requirements, adequate provision is made for any excess book value over
estimated net realizable value. The Group reviews the carrying amounts of stores, spare parts and loose tools on a regular basis
and provision is made for obsolescence, if there is any change in usage pattern or physical form of related stores, spare parts and
loose tools.

Stock-in-Trade
These are valued as follows:

Raw Material . At lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value. Cost of raw material and components

represents jnvoice value plus other charges paid thereon.
Finished Goods . Net realizable value under retail method.

Workin Process  : At weighted average cost. This comprises the direct cost of raw materials, wages, and appropriate

manufacturing overheads.

Stock-in-Transit : At cost accumulated upto the balance sheet date.

Packing Material : At lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value.

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises of cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing
the items to their present location and condition. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less cost necessarily to be incurred in order to make a sale. The Group reviews the carrying amount of stock in trade on a
regular basis and provision is made for obsolescence, if there is any change in usage pattern or physical form of related stock in
trade. Net Realizable Value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost necessary fo be
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7.8

7.9

7.10

7.12

7.12.1

7.12.2

Trade Debts and other Receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are stated at original invoice amount less provision for doubtful debts, if any. Provision for
doubtful debts / other receivables is based on the management's assessment of customers' outstanding balances and
creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off when identified. Allowance for expected credit losses is based on lifetime ECLs that
result from all possible default events over the expected life of the trade debts and other receivables. Bad debts, if any, are written
off when considered irrecoverable.

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated in PKR (functional and presentation currency) at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into PKR at the rates of exchange
approximating those prevalent at the date of unconsolidated statement of financial position. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognized in the unconsolidated profit or loss.

Revenue Recognition

- Revenue from sales is recognized on dispatch of goods to customers. Revenue is recognised when the control of the goods
is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods according to the terms. Performance obligation is satisfied at the point of time when control of goods has been
transferred to the customers.

- Dividend income is recognized on the basis of dedaration by the investee Group.

- Other Income/Scrap Sales is recognized on accrual Basis.

- Unrealized gains/(losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as “financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income in the income statement in the period in which they arise.

Provisions

Provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation, and, as a result of past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and that a reliable
estimate can be made for the amount of this obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

The financial assets of the Group mainly include trade debts, loans, deposits, short term investments, other receivables and cash
and bank balances.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVOCI) — debt investment; FVOCI — equity investment; or Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The classification of
financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash
flow characteristics. Based on the business model of the Group, the financial assets of the Group are measured and classified under
IFRS 9 as follows;

Trade debts and other financial assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less an allowance
for expected credit losses, if any.

Long -term investments in NIT are designated at FVOCI at initial recognition. These are carried in the statement of financial

position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the Other Comprehanssive income.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
For the purpose of subsequent measurement financial liabilities are either classified at amortised cost or fair value through profit
or loss. The Group does not have any financial liability at fair value through profit or loss.
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7.123

7.124

7.125

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

Impairment of financial assets - allowance for expected credit losses

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation to the asset’s original effective interest
rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows. However, in
certain cases, the Group may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that
the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements
held by the Group.

At each date of statement of financial position, the Group assesses whether financial assets are credit-impaired. A financial asset
is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset have occurred. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the respective asset.

The Group uses the standard’s simplified approach and calculates ECL based on life time ECL on its financial assets. The Group has
established a provision matrix that is based on the Group's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the financial assets and the economic environment.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount Is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are assessed at date of statement of
financial position to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If such an indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the
statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to disposal and value in use.
Value in use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets.

Related Party Transaction

related parties which are interest/mark up free. Prices for these transactions are determined on the basis of admissible valuation
methods.
Loan, Advances and other Receivables

Loans, advances and other receivables are recognized initially at cost, and subsequently at their amortized/ residual cost.

Short Term and Long Term Loans

Loans, advances and other receivables are recognized initially at cost, and subsequently at their amortized/residual cost.

Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Group has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occumrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group; or the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is disclosed where in inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are initially carried at the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and services
received. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are carried at amortized cost.

Post Employment Benefits
Defined Benefit Plan

The Group operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its staff. Provisions are made during the year, , during the year the Group
obtained actuarial valuation and restated the gratuity figure.

The Group operates an unfunded Gratuity Scheme (the Plan) for eligible employees of the Group. The Group's obligation under the
scheme is determined through actuarial valuation carried out at each year end under the Projected Unit Credit Method.
Remeasurements which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income.

The Group determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit
liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of
contribution and benefit payments. Net interest expense and current service cost are recognized in statement of profit or loss. The
latest actuarial valuation was conducted by a qualified professional firm of actuaries as of September 22, 2022 using the "Projected
Unit Credit Method".

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, bank balances and short term
investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition. The cash and cash eguivalents are readily
convertible to known amount of cash and are therefore subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share Capital and Dividend

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized
as liability in the period in which it is declared.

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

No. of Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

2022 2021 2022 2021
Rupees
95,619,629 52,960,228 956,196,290 529,602,280
3,918,973 3,918,973 39,189,730 39,189,730
99,538,602 56,879,201 995,386,020 568,792,010
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8.1

8.11

8.1.2.

8.2

9.1

2022 2021
Rupees
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
Numbers Numbers
Ordinary shares
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 56,879,201 56,879,201
Right Shares Issued for cash 42,659,401 -
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 939,538,602 56,879,201

All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Parent Company's residual assets. Holders of the shares are entitled to dividends from time
to time and are entitled to one vote per share at the general meetings of the Parent Company.

As of the reporting date 169,223 (2021: 96,699) and 31,246, 022(2021: 16,916,630) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each were held by associated
companies and directors of the parent Company respectively.

Capital management

The Group's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns for share holders and benefits for other stake holders, and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its
businesses.

The Group manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to itin
the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend
paid to share holders and/or issue new shares. There were no changes to Company’s approach to capital management during the year.

2022 2021
Rupees

Surplus on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening Balance 21 356,301,574 368,297,361
Surplus arising due to Revaluation - net of tax i =

Transfer to Profit and Loss account of incremental depreciation (net of tax)
Related Deferred tax Liabllity {10,796,208) (11,995,787)
- Rate difference adjustments and Other - -~

345,505,366 356,301,574

The following fixed assets of the Group were revalued on June 29, 2018. The revaluation was carried out by independent valuer M/s. Sadruddin
Associates (Private) Limited (Fire, Marine, Motor & Machinery Errection & Breakdown, Surveyor, Loss Adjustors, Plant and Machinery Valuers,
Industrial Property & Real Estate Appraisers.). Basis of revaluation are as follows:

Land

Valuation of land is determined by obtaining key market data from property brokers, dealers and estate agents to ascertain the
Present market value considering its location and market potential.

Building

Revalued amount of building has been determined is simple. After taking into account the re-statement value have been computed
after applying present market rate of construction.

Plant and Machinery

Revalued amount of plant and machinery has been determined by Physically inspected the Plant and Machinery. The age, make,
origin condition etc. has been taken into account, to arrive at the present market value. At the time of our survey/ inspection, we
observed that plant/machinery were in operational Condition. the Present value has been computed after application of suitable
appreciation/depreciation factors, Rate of inflation and devaluation has been considered for optimum and closest approximate
result of the valuation of entire machinery for obtaining the nearest value have taken 5% to 10% installation charges and add other
levies to start and Complete the machinery.

The revaluation has resulted in increase in surplus and corresponding carrying amounts of Land, Building and Plant & Machinery
Rs. 231.342 million,
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12

Revalued Amounts
as per reval uation

WDV as juna 30, 2018 R ot Revaluation Surplus
Rupaos
Lease hold land 150, 000,000 280,000,000 110,000, 000
Factory buillding on lease hold land BE, 736,050 193,485 434 104,749,384
Plant & machinery 80,206,730 106,799, 100 16,592,370
Surplus on Revaluation 328,942 780 S60.284. 534 231,341,754
year Revaluers name Surplus Aries (Net)
2013 MYz, Sadruddin Azsociates (Pvt) Lid., 190,020,594
2018 M/s, Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Lid., 231,341,754

The revaluation surplus on property, plant and eguipment is a capital reserve, and is not available for distribution to the
shareholders in accordance with section 241 of the Companles Act, 2017.

2022 2021
Rupees
10 Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties.

Loan from Assoclated Under takings - unsecured 55,500,000 67,600,000
Director Loan - Unsecured 66,420,000 105,470,000
Lean from Sponsors - unsecured , Interest free 101 - 2,000,000

121,920,000 175,070,000
10.1 As per the agreement dated June 30, 2021 the above loans are unsecured and interest bearing @ 10% (2021: 14%) per annum.

1

10.2

10.3

The above loans has been acquired from Related Parties to meet the working Capital requirements of the Group.
The isnot to be repaid till next tevlve month upto June 30, 2023,

The Borower shall have the right to repay either entier amount of outstanding loan or any intallment or part thereof or convert
the loan Into equity on mutual consent of both the partles.

Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility

Opening Balance Facility | 111 69,000,000 126,500,000
Facility It 112 42,750,000 54,000,000
Pald during the year {97,125,000) (68,750,000)
14,625,000 111,750,000

Maturity During the year
Less: Current Portion 14,625,000 73,000,000

Over due Portion

= 38,750,000
111 Diminishing Musharika Finance Facility has been obtained from lslamic Commercial Bank. Musharika is payable in two years six

112

manths starting from August 16, 2020 and the last instaliment will be due on November 16, 2022 having principal amount Rs
11.500 million each installment exclusive of profit share. it carries profit ranging from Rs. 3,099,215 to Rs. 372,411 quarterly
i.e. (Profit @ 3 month KIBOR+250bps) and secured against 1st equitable charge over all present and future assets of the company
Including Land, Building, Plant and Machinery.

In August 2020 the Company has availed SEP Refinance Scheme for wages and salaries through an lslamic Commercial Bank. This
facility carries mark-up @ 3% per annum and is payable after a grace period of 6 months in 48 equal monthly installments and is
secured against 1st equitable charge over all present and future assets of the company including Land, Building, Plant and
Machinery.

Diminshing Musharaka Facility - Againt Right to use Assets Vehicles

2022 2021
A W alue Pl L Present Value
Lo ane of v bnder o Loane of rindmn
Payments lease payments Faymoents lease payments
Fupees §
Pald During the year 2,195,753 1,316,527
Loss Hhir ane 1o twe yesr 5,133,633 2manora
Two to flve years 14,212,033 10,298,787
Total mil nimum lease payments 21,541,418 14,544 386G
Loss : Pald during the year {1.316.527) (1,.316,527)
Locs tFinancl al charges all ocated
to the future peri od 6,997,132
12,237,700 13,227,790
Add: Soc urity Deposits - —
Pras ent value of minimum leas e pa yments 13,227,759 13,227,759
Luns . Tranefe red to curren b ma tur by 2.m38 072 2o 073
10,298 787 10,298,787

The Diminishing Musharaka Facility has been obtained from a Madaraba (Non-Banking Financial Institution) repayable in 60 equal monthly

Intallments. The payment of first installment started from October 2021 and last installment will be pald on December 2026 and carries profit
@ 6 month KIBOR+3% per annum and secured against vehicles.
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13

14

14.1

Deferred taxation

Liability / (asset] balances arising in respect of:
Accelerated tax depreciation and others

Provisions and others

Deferred tax liability in respect of:
- Revaluation net of related depreciation

Provision for Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year

Provision made during the year as per actuarial Valuation

Payment Adjusted during the year

Staff gratuity payable

9,963,622 34,881,516
(2,412,357 (1,464,958)
7,551,265 33,416,558
39,687,469 44,097,188
47,238,735 77,513,746
5,051,581 2,345,666
3,697,375 2,809,537
8,748,956 5,155,203
286,666 103,622
8,462,290 5,051,581

The Company operates unfunded gratuity scheme for its parmanent eligible employees, Gratuity ben efit is payable under the scheme to
employees on cessation of employment due to death, retirement and resignation. Further during the year the acturies has made Calculation on
Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Acturial Cost method as mandated under JAS 19,

The gratuity is payable based on the last drawn gross pay and the number of years of services.

1411

141.2

1413

1414

14.1.5

Number of employees under the scheme

Principal actuarial assumptions

Thelatest actuarial valuations of the above gratuity scheme were carried out as at 30 June 2022 under the Project Unit Credit
Method. Principal actuarial assumptions used in the valuation of the scheme is as follows:

2022 2021
Finandial assumptions
Expected rate of increase in salaries 17.33% 8.50% p.a.
Discount rate 13.25% p.a 10% p.a.
Average expected remaining working life times of employees 7 years 7 years

Mortality rate is based on adjusted SLLC 2001-2005 with one year age set back mortality table as per recomondation of Pakitan

Society of Acturies (PSOA)
Staff Gratuity Payable

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Plus Payables

Reconclliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

Present value of defined benefit obligation - opening
Service cost

Past Service Cost (Credit)

Interest on defined benefit liability

Benefits paid

Liability transferred to other account

Actuarial gain

Experience Adjustment

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations
Net defined benefit liability - Opening
Expense chargeable to profit and loss account

Remeausrement gain transferred to OCI

Payments during the year

1416

8,462,290 5,051,581
8,462,290 5051581
5,051,581 2,345,666
2,927,070 1,408,095
499,049 1,218,750
430,825 194,978
(286,666) (103,622)
39,195 9,726
(258,764) {22,012)
8,462,290 5,051,581
5,051,581 2,345,666
3,916,944 2,821,823
(219,569) (12,286)
(286,666) (103,622)
8,462,290 5051581
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15

15.1.1

16

17

171

141.6  Expense chargeable to profit and loss account

Service cost 2,927,070 1,408,095
Past service Cost (Credit) 493,049 1,218,750
Net interest on net defined benefit liability 450,825 154,578
14.1.7  Allocation of Charge for the year 3,916,944 2821823

141.8  Sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis has been performed by varying on assumption keeping all other assumptions constant and calculating the
Impact on the present value of the defined benefit obligations under the gratulty scheme. The Increase / (decrease) in the present
value of defined benefit obligations as a result of change in each assumption is summarized below:

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Discount rate + 1% 7,898,211 4,713,147
Discount rate - 1% 9,149,292 5,461,871
Salary increase + 1% 9,155,372 5,464,675
Salary increase - 1% 7,882,345 4,704,231
2022 2021
Rupees

Trade and Other Payables

Trade Creditors 269,544,618 340,690,950
Accrued Expenses 110,408,531 56,816,115
Zakat Payable 2,661,256 2,661,256
Others 151 19,627,747 9,068,655
402,242,151 409,236,976
Others
With holding tax payable 11,444, 587 648,249
Workers Profit Participation fund 15.1.1 7,259,513 8,180,870
Others 923,647 239,536
19,627,747 9,068,655
Workers Profit Participation fund
Opening Balance 8,180,870 2,028,916
Provided during the year 7,259,513 8,180,870
15,440,383 10,209,786
Distributed during the year (8,180,870) (2,028,916)
7,253,513 8,180,870
Unclaimed dividend

As per the provision of Section -242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and directives of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide
circular no. 18 dated 01 August, 2017, cash dividend will only paid through electronic mode directly in the bank accounts of shareholders,
accordingly this unpaid dividend pertains to those sahreholders who did not provided their valid bank accounts details

Provision for Taxation
Balance at the beginning 31,579,313 9,834,471
Less: Adjustments 17.1 (31,579,313) (9,834,471}

Add: Provisions for Taxation
Current year 8,759,124 31,579,313

8,759,124 31,579,313

The income tax returns of the Group has been filed up to tax year 2021 to income tax department and the assessments of the Group have
been finalized up to and including the tax year 2019, However, the commissioner of income tax may at any time during a period of five years
from the date of filling of return may select the deemed assessment for audit.

Management had a practice of recording tax expense based on the generally accepted interpretation of tax laws and accordingly sufficient
provision in respect of taxation for last three years has been provided in these consolidated consolidated financial statements,

Subsequent to the amendment of section 5(A) of the Income tax Ordinance, 2001, tax at the applicable rate shall be imposed on every public
Group which derives profit for the year. However, this tax shall not apply in case of a Group which distributes at least specified percentage of
after tax profits within six months of the end of the tax year in the form of cash dividend. Liability in respect of such tax, if any, is recognized
when the prescribed time period for distribution of dividend expires.
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18  Contingencies and Commitments

Guarantees issued by banks nil million nil million
Letters of Credit in respect of committed capital expenditures nil million nil million
Letters of Credit for other than capital expenditures nil million nil million

18.1 Contingent assets as disclosed in note 19.1.

18.2 The Sales Tax department has issued a show cause notice to the Company for non-payment of Sales Tax alongwith penalty and default
surcharge amounting to Rs. 99,451,956/-. The Company has filed a Constitutional Petition before the Hon'ble High Court of Sindh challenging
the legality of the show cause notice. The Hon'ble High Court of Sindh has restrained the Department from passing any adverse order against
the Company.

2022 2021
Rupees
19 Tangible Fixed Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 826,941,914 666,088,528
826,941,914 666,088,528
Property, Plant and Equipment - At cost less accumulated depreciation
OPERATING FIXED ASSETS - At Cost Less Accumulated Depreciation
Cost/Revaluation Depreciation Written Down
Particulars Asat Additions / As at Rate Asat For the Asat Value As At
July 01, Transfers/ Revaluation March % July 01, Transfer/ year June June
2021 (Deletion) 31,2022 2021 (Deletion) 30,2022 30,2022
Rupees Rupees
Owned
Lease hold land 260,000,000 - 260,000,000 - - - - - 260,000,000
Factory Building on 286,635,517 5,290,893 291,926,410 10 142,339,637 - 14,958,677 157,298,314 134,628,096
Lease hold land
Plant and Machinery 604,039,846 165,795,979 769,835,824 10 403,824,700 - 36,601,112 440,425,812 329,410,012
Electrical Installations 10,171,757 5,291,380 - 15,463,137 10 6,844,160 - 861,898 7,706,057 7,757,079
Furniture and Fixture 30,284,676 3,110,578 - 33,395,254 10 6,250,739 - 2,714,452 8,965,190 24,430,064
Office Equipments 1,770,182 - - 1,770,182 10 868,600 - 90,158 958,758 811,425
Air Conditioner and Refrig. 17,082,922 2,206,000 - 19,288922 10 5,643,735 - 1,364,519 7,008,254 12,280,668
Vehicles 6,882,255 21,662,419 - 28,544,674 20 4,593,294 - 4,790,276 9,383,570 19,161,104
Fork Lifter 630,735 - - 630,735 20 629,637 - 220 629,857 878
Computers 4,980,463 6,106,740 - 11,087,203 10 1,220,008 - 986,719 2,206,728 8,880,475
Studio Equipments 852,670 - - 852670 10 301,985 - 55,069 357,053 495,617
Generators 12,090,900 1,976,000 - 14,066,900 10 3,372,5% - 1,069,430 4,442,026 9,624,874
Elevator 8,547,000 15,068,329 - 23615329 10 2,939,313 - 2,067,602 5,006,915 18,608,414
Fire Fighting Equipments 861,872 - 861872 10 180,847 - 68,102 248,950 612,922
Gas Installations 883,125 - - 883125 10 616,141 - 26,698 642,839 240,285
June 2022 1,245,713 919 226,508,318 - 1472,222,237 579,625,391 - 65,654,932 645,280,323 826,941,913
June 2021 1,125,063,704 120,650,215 - 1,245,713 919 534,186,380 - 45,439,011 579,625,391 666,088,528

19.1  Itsincludes Total assets (Plant and Machinery and other assets) at cost of Value added Embroidered Fabric of Rs. 452.480 (2021: Rs. 236.209) million and WDV Rs. 386.937
(2021: Rs. 186.260)million.

Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn

June June June June
02 2021 02 2021
19.2  Allocation of Depreciation Rupees Rupees
Depreciation for the period has been allocated as follows:
Cost of Sales 35,365,872 28,745,653 20,287,649 11,600,193
Administrative and General Expense 9913,632 1,346,414 87,780 3,746,751

45,279,503 30,092,067 20375429 15,346,944
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19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

19.7

Leasehold land and buildings are subject to a first charge against the loan of Rs. 138 million obtained from AlBaraka Bank
(Pakistan) Limited (note 9). This charge will remain till May 16, 2023.

Particulars of immovable properties (i.e. freehold land and building on freehold land) in the name of Group are as follows:

Location

F-538, SITE , Karachi, Sindh

Manufacturing Facility

Use of Immovable Location Property

Register of fixed assets of the Parent company was illegally removed by the officials of the Income tax department at the time of
conducting raid at the Group's premises which has not yet been returned. Consequently the same remain not to be updated and

could also not made available to the auditors.

Lease hold Land, Factory Building on lease hold land and Plant and Machinery were revalued on 29.06.2018 by M/s. Sadruddin
Associates (Pvt) Ltd., a PBA approved valuer. The surplus on revaluation works out to Land , Building and Plant and Machinery by

Rs. 231.342 million.

Had there been no revaluation the related figures of land, building and plant & machinery at June 30, 2022 would have been as

follows:

2022

Depreciation

Cost Accumulated | charged during
Depreciation the year Written Down Value
Rupees
Lease hold land 7,440,950 - 7,440,950
Factory building on lease t 30,979,497 29,335,136 164,436 1,479,925
Plant & machinery 565,415,437 442,570,309 12,284,513 110,560,615
Electrical Equipment 5,982,461 5,678,439 30,402 273,620
609,818,345 477,583,884 12,479,351 119,755,110
2021
Depreciation
Cost Accumulated | charged during
Depreciation the year Written Down Value
Rupees
Lease hold land 7,440,950 - 7,440,950
Factory building on lease t 30,979,497 29,152,429 182,707 1,644,361
Plant & machinery 565,415,437 428,920,850 13,649,459 122,845,128
Electrical Equipment 5,982,461 5,644,659 33,780 304,022
609,818,345 463,717,938 13,865,946 132,234,461
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19.8

QPERATING FXED ASSETS - At Cost Less Accumilated Deprecition

The forced sale value of revalued assets is Rs. 737,315,000 as on June 2018.

Costfhealiation Depreciation Written Down
gk Kat Adiitions | ks at Rate Asat Forthe Mz Value ds &t
Juy 0, Transfers Revaluation June % Jdy 01 Transfer| year June lure
00 (Delein) 30,20 0 (Deletin] 0,1 30,100
Rupees Rupees
(vined
Asets Polyester Fiment Yam
Lease hold land 260,000,000 - w0000 - - - - - 260,000,000
Facoy Biing o0 BB 2 BEESST 0 136 = 0% 106 144205880
kasehold nd
Mantand Machinery 505,531, 45 58508001 B40986 10 31578573 - LB A0 200,215,146
Pelyester Fil amest Yam Uritind udingval e
acded e dered Fabric Machinery 141
Hectical Instalatons 101,54 20m28 - 0L 0 §4mAT - W M 3307597
Furniture and Fistue #1915 1608541 = 0B/ 10 3580301 = WOREBOTE MR
Office Equipments 149758 M - i w T AM - 10017 B8600 501583
e Condtiones and ey £5567 42 1515500 4 || 1 1N x I SIS 149
Vehicles £.88, 15 - - ML N 4021054 - A 13324 128851
Fork Lfter B,735 - - 607 N 629,362 - s 89537 10%
Compaters 340053 1577500 “ 19043 10 802,180 - Hips 1,220,008 3760455
Studia Equipments BREM - - g 10 wm - 61,187 30198 5505685
Generatos 12,0930 . s 120050 10 24034 = W 33 37183
Heator 850,00 E & §57000 10 163 2 0% 2993 5607587
Fire Fghting Equipnents w0 621360 - gL W 103,178 - 75,663 180847 681025
Gas stalatons 8w 15 2 4 |5 0 58476 % B M 165984
June 2001 1,125,083, 704 10050215 - 1245713819 334,186,380 - 540 S9AS3 be6,088 528
Jne X0 L11L0% 38 10%7T6 5 1125063704 9704583 = VELW B ST

- 171 s inchudes Plant and Machinery and other a sets at cost of Value added Emiraided Fabric ofRs. 228,83 {2020 Rs. 108.181) milfon and WDVRs. 20176 {2020:Rs. 81.415] million

172 Mocation of Depreciation

Depreciafion for the period has been aocated as follows:
(ostofSales
Adminisratve and General Experse

Polyester FlamentYam Value added Embroidered Fabric

June June June June

i} 10 i} 1
upess Rupass

BIG5H3  UABMT 1S9 10T

134414 108284 374,751 34810

NEIET B MM 90
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20

21

21.2

23

24

2022 2021
Rupees
Long term Deposits
Karachi Electric Supply Corporation 403,810 100,245
Telephone 3,200 3,200
Pakistan Oxygen Limited 14,000 14,000
Sul Southern Gas Group 1,595,760 1,555,760
Al-Feroze (PVT) Ltd 1,755,000 1,755,000
Dolmen Real Estate Managament (PVT) Ltd 1,677,000 1,677,000
Packages Real Estate (Pwt) Ltd. 2,732,400 -
Nishat Hotels & Properties Limited 6,828,301 -
Nayatel 10,200 10,200
Rental Deposits for shops 4,000,000 1,750,000
Others 1,000 1,000
19,020,671 6,906,405
2022 2021
Rupees

Long Term Investment

Fair value through other comprehensive income

2,455,000 (2021: 2,455,000) N.L.T units 211 34,510,675 34,510,675
(Average cost price Rs. 14.0573)

Market value as at June 30, areas under

June 30 (2021: June 30) @ Rs. 54.97 . (Rs.53.87) per unit 150,056,225 150,056,225
184,566,900 184,566,900

Provision made during th year | 184,566,900) -
= 184,566,900
- 184,566,900

In, September 1556, the Income Tax Authorities raided the Group's premises and took away, by force, all the records, documents, and valuable
securities, including FEBC's/Bearer NIT units of all the Group companies, which Included the bearer NIT units of the Group; without lawful
autharity and without making any inventory. This raid caused a serious disruption in the Group's business. The Group has filed a suit against the
Income Tax Authorities inthe Honorable High Court of Sind, challenging the said act as being illegal. The Honorable High Court of Sind, vide its
Order dated July 31, 1998, held that the presence of irregularities and malafides in the act of the Income Tax Department cannot be ruled out
Further, the remaining two ingredients namely balance of convenience and causing irreparable loss and injury, also exists in favor of the Group.
Further, the Income Tax Department was directed to submit their report keeping in view the provisions of Section 146(c) of The Income Tax
Ordinance, 1979, declaring how much more time they would need to return the impounded documents and records. The matter is now in
evidence stage.

The above investment of the Group was illegally removed by the officials of the Income tax department at the time of conducting raid at the
Group's premises which has not yet been returned. Consequently the same remain to be updated and could also not be made available to the
auditors for physical verification.

Stores, Spares & Loose Tools

Stores and Spares 204,759 409,914
Packing Material 2,826,190 1,419,286
Cops 1,207,948 1,207,948
4,238,897 3,037,148
Stodk-in-Trade
Raw Materials 408,284,636 244,732,728
Work in Process 151,301,732 141,348,047
Finished Goods 745,860,718 448,628,322
1,305,447,086 834,709,097
Trade Debts - Considered Good
Local Recelvables - considered Good 280,921,011 360,321,198
considered Doubtful 3,819,805 =
284,740,816 360,321,198
Provision for Doubftful debts — -
284,740,816 360,321,198
1.1 The aging of debtors [Related Party) at the reporting date was:
Up to one manth 64,521,184 239,984,960
1to 6 months - 25,463,293
More than 6 months - 19,599,089
More then one year 220,219,632 75,273,857
284,740,816 360,321,199
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25

26

27

28

24.2
Million)

Trade Deposits, Prepayments and Statutory Balances - Considered good

Advance imports and others
Advance to Employees
Deposits

Sales Tax Refundable
Interest on term Deposits
Others

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand

Cash at Banks - Current Accounts

Term Deposit Certificates

Maximum amount due at any month during the year with Related Party amounting to Rs. 220.220 Million (2021: Rs.358.494

26.1 The Group has conventional banking relationships with all the banks except one which is on Islamic bank.
26.2 Term Deposit Receipts Carries Mark @ 6.60% per annum.

Sales

Gross Sales
Local
Export

Sales Tax

Net Sales

Cost of Sales

Note

Raw material - opening stock
Purchases / Acquired

Raw material

Raw material - closing stock

Fuel and Power, Oil and Lubricant
Water

Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits
EOBI Contribution

SESSI Contribution

Store consumed

Building Repairs and Maintenance
Conveyance Expenses

Freight Inward

Oil and Grease

Security Expenses

Entertainment

Vehicle up-keep

Communication charges
Stationery and printing

Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance
Depreciation 18.2

Work-in-Process - Opening
Work-in-Process - Closing
Cost of Goods Manufactured
Finished Goods - Opening
Finished Goods - Closing

29,702 29,702
25,000
3,171,592 412,092
25,244,840 -
12,332 12,332
566,015 --
29,049,481 454,126
2022 2021
Rupees
33,319,975 4,513,769
26.1 7,304,395 5,873,153
26.2 1,100,000 1,100,000
41,724,370 11,486,922
Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
(Rupees)

1,844,330,638
72,144,732

1,095,054,635
38,283,814

- 1,844,330,638
- 72,144,732

1,095,054,635
38,283,814

1,916,475,370

198,234,801

1,133,338,449

131,489,640

- 1,916,475,370

- 198,234,801

1,133,338,449

131,489,640

1,718,240,569

1,001,848,809

- 1,718,240,569

1,001,848,809

Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
(Rupees)

246,152,014 252,748,444 - - 246,152,014 252,748,444
1,155,682,983 430,563,018 - - 1,155,682,983 430,563,018
1,401,834,997 683,311,462 - - 1,401,834,997 683,311,462

(411,110,826)  (246,152,014) - - (411,110,826) (246,152,014)

990,724,171 437,159,448 990,724,171 437,159,448

37,861,761 44,541,550 - - 37,861,761 44,541,550
982,100 779,500 - - 982,100 779,500
164,138,114 96,670,173 - - 164,138,114 96,670,173
4,251,202 2,755,703 - - 4,251,202 2,755,703
4,149,895 2,410,524 - - 4,149,895 2,410,524
3,758,909 986,932 - - 3,758,909 986,932
2,344,061 3,720,932 - - 2,344,061 3,720,932
132,617 215,521 - - 132,617 215,521
811,900 547,540 - - 811,900 547,540
2,200 34,549 - - 2,200 34,549
1,598,306 1,534,567 - - 1,598,306 1,534,567
122,218 342,581 - - 122,218 342,581
2,101,852 788,304 - - 2,101,852 788,304
954,593 433,184 - - 954,593 433,184
3,270,504 918,867 - - 3,270,504 918,867
1,001,863 717,059 1,001,863 717,059
6,716,079 2,946,147 - - 6,716,079 2,946,147
35,365,872 11,600,193 20,287,649 28,745,653 55,653,520 40,345,847
1,260,288,217 601,513,306 20,287,649 28,745,653 1,280,575,866 637,848,927
141,348,047 22,385,002 - - 141,348,047 22,385,002
(151,301,732) (141,348,047) - - (151,301,732) (141,348,047)
1,250,334,532 482,550,261 20,287,649 28,745,653 1,270,622,181 518,885,883
448,628,322 489,547,324 - - 448,628,322 489,547,324
(745,860,718)  (448,628,322) - - (745,860,718) (448,628,322)
953,102,136 523,469,263 20,287,649 28,745,653 973,389,785 559,804,885
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28.1

29

30

Salaries, wages and other benefits include nil relating to staff retirement benefits.

selling and Distribution Expenses

Advertisement Expenses
Despatching Expenses
Conveyance Expenses

Sales Promotion

Salaries

Rent Expenses

Entertal nment

Stationery and printing
wehicle up-keep

Electric Repair & Maintenance
Travelling Expenses

Ballding Repair & Maintenance
Electiic Expenses

Telephone Expenses
Professional Fees
Maintenance / Utility Expenses
Communication Expenses
Annual White Wash

Gensral Expense

Computer Expenses

Websits Malntanance

Design Developrment

s rance

Administrative and General Expenses
Administrative and General Expenses

Note

Vehicle up Keep

Postage, Telephone and Telex
Printing and Stationery
Salaries and Benefits

Fees and Subscription
Depreciation 18.2.
General Expenses

Computer Expenses
Entertainments Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Conveyance Expenses

Legal Fee & Expenses
Gratuity Expenses

Medical Expenses
Professional Fee

Registrar Services

Computer software

Security Expenses

Insurance

Trade Mark Maintenance
Rent Expenses

Donation

Site Maintenances

House Keeping

Building repair & Maintenance
Auditors Remuneration 29.1
Annual White Wash

Fire Fighting Expenses

Under writing Commission
Property Tax

Bad bedts write off

Value added Ermbroidered §abric Polyenter Flament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
[Rupees)
152,842 556 72,679,830 aad -— 152,842,556 72,679,830
21,939,646 13,918,675 - 21,939,646 12,918,675
54,808 125,925 - - 54,808 125,925
2,892.0B8 506,622 - 2,892,088 506,622
33,052,070 19,381,284 — -— 33,052,070 19,381,284
76,870,057 41,103,140 - - 76,870,057 41,103,140
770,281 549,038 - -— 770,231 549,038
188,524 157,613 = -— 188,524 157,613
16,020 36,763 — -— 16,020 36,763
729,218 192,824 - - 729,218 192,824
585053 481,082 - - 585,053 481,082
5,763,219 1,157,680 s - 5,763,219 1,157,680
6,214,698 1,840,600 -— 6,214,698 1,840,600
83,853 48,067 o - 83,859 48,067
3,086,911 1,865,200 = 3,088,911 1,865,200
21,228 660 12,039,970 - - 21,228,660 12,039,970
514,252 a9,607 514,252 a8,607
592,746 159,254 592,746 159,254
639,952 10,95% 639,952 10,955
133158 - 133,158 -
2,859,036 2,859,036
596,677 596,677
1,076,810 - 1,076,810 -
332,736,249 166,304,129 - = 332,736,249 166,304,129
Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total
June June June June June June
0 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
(Rupees)
532,351 214,301 532,351 214,301
1,752,953 923,499 - - 1,752,953 923,499
367,069 178,663 - - 367,069 178,663
77,542,221 43,841,893 - - 77,542,221 43,841,893
14,898,482 1,412 401 - - 14,898,482 1,412,401
9,913,632 3,746,751 87,780 1,346,414 10,001,412 5,093,165
267,942 189,555 - - 267,942 189,555
349,751 1,106,954 349,751 1,106,954
517,291 260,955 - - 517,281 260,955
7,246,743 433,660 - - 7,246,743 433,660
135,857 80,630 - - 135,857 80,630
3,502,077 882,200 - - 3,502,077 882,200
3,916,944 2,821,523 - - 3,916,944 2,821,523
1,005,363 80,836 - - 1,005,363 80,836
8,767,412 2,815,091 8,767,412 2,815,091
614,135 FYINFY - - 614,135 122,722
8,349,394 1,419,367 - - 8,349,394 1,419,367
2,530,014 441,478 - - 2,530,014 441,478
1,384,977 591,064 - - 1,384,977 591,064
321,000 126,000 - - 321,000 126,000
6,000,000 9,000,000 - - 6,000,000 9,000,000
2,800,000 10,000 2,800,000 10,000
40,100 106,185 - - 40,100 106,185
1,326,786 1,069,890 - - 1,326,786 1,069,850
880,832 2,089,438 - - 880,832 2,089,438
1,100,000 500,000 - - 1,100,000 500,000
2,528,383 502,460 - - 2,528,383 502,460
213,757 26,550 - - 213,757 26,550
6,774,735 6,774,735
1,315,879 - 1,315,879 -
- 100,328 - - - 100,328
166,896,080 75,194,394 87,780 1,346,414 166,983,860 76,540,808
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30.1

31

32

3

35

2022 2021
Rupees
Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fee 500,000 400,000
Review fee of Half yearly financial statements 100,000 100,000
Audit fee for consolidated Financial Statements 200,000
Audit fee for Subsidiary Companies 150,000
950,000 500,000
Other Income
Exchange Fluctuation (74,359) -
Interest on Term Deposit (72,600) 78772
Provision against NIT units (note no.20) 34,510,675 —
34,363,716 78,772
Finance Cost
Bank Charges and Commission 14,791,367 7,135,383
Interest on Loan from Associated and Directors 13,302,629 12,452,162
MWiarkup on SBP Refinance 861,135 919,940
Interest on Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility - Vehicle Finance 859,220 -
Interest on Diminishing Musharka Finance Facility 1,795,492 14,400,757
Financial Charges - 752,119
31,609,843 35,660,361
Taxation
Current 17 8,759,124 31,579,313
Prior (14,534,687) (1,461,586)
Deferred 13 (30,338,686) 10,219,484
(36,114,245) 40,337,211
Remuneration of Chief Exe cutive, Director and Executives
2022 2021
Particulars Chiaf Executive Diractors Exscutives Chiaf Executive Directors Executives
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Managerial Remuneration 12,250,000 14,808,204 18,290,711 8,727,273 10,721,579 7,481,929
Heuse rent sllowanee 4,500,000 5,923,282 7,316,285 3,490, 509 4,288,632 2,992,772
Utilities allowance 1,250,000 1,480,820 1,825,071 872,727 1,072,158 748,193
Medical all owance 1,125,000 1,480,820 1,829,071 1,309,091 1,608,236 482,565
Total 19,125,000 23,693,126 29,265,138 14,400, 000 17,690,605 11,705,459
Mumber of persons 1 a i3 o 5 & ~ 4 5
4.1 The Chief Executive Officer, Director and Executives of the Group are provided with free use of Group maintained cars and
utilities at their residences.
Related Party Transactions

Related parties comprise subsidiary, associated companies, companies where directors also hold directorship, retirement

benefit fund and key management personnel, Significant transactions with related parties during the year are as under;

MName of the related Relationship and Transactions during the year 2022 2021
party percantage sharaholding and year and balancas (Rupees) (Rupaas)
Tri-Star Power Ltd Associated company by  Markup acerued 2,000,000 2,000,000
virtue of common Loan repaid i =
directorship Lease Rental 13,740,000 -
Shareholding : NIL Electricity Purchased = 14,114,000
Loan Payable at the year end 20,000,000 20,000,000
Mr. Asad Ahmad Chief Executive Loan repaid 8,544,070 9,591,000
Loan received 10,544,070 2,270,000
Markup acerued 372,766 497,232
Loan Payable at the year end 2,000,000 -
Ms. Uzma Ahmad Director Loan repaid = =
Loan recelved
Loan Payable at the year end
Ms. Farnaz Ahmad Director Loan repaid 97,500,000 9,000,000
Loan received 56,200,000 90,000,000
Markup accrued 6,761,041 4,780,000
Loan Payable at the year end 61,200,000 102,500,000
Ms. Marium Ahmad Director Loan repaid - 10,000,000
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36

37

37.1

37.2

38

Ms. Shamima Begum

Indus Battery
Industries (Pvt) Ltd.

UMF (Pvt) Limited

Image Embroidered
Fabric

Habib Jamal & Co.

First Tri-Star
Modaraba

The outstanding balance with related parties as at the year-end have been disclosed in the respective notes to the consolidated consolidated

financial statements.

All transactions were carried out on commercial terms and conditions and were valued at arm's length price. Reimbursement of expenses were

Sponsor

Associated company by
virtue of common
directorship

Associated company by
virtue of common

Associated undertaking

by virtue of sales
arrangement

Partnership Firm by
virtue of common

Associated company by
virtue of common

Loan repaid

Loan received

Markup accrued

Loan Payable at the year end
Loan received

Loan repaid

Markup accrued

Loan Payable at the year end

Loan received
Loan repaid
Markup accrued

Sale of goods
Amount recoverd / adjusted ag:

Purchase

Purchase of Goods and Assets
Sale of goods

Rent accrued
Rent paid

500,000
11,700,000
3,803,425
35,500,000

900,000
21,205

110,296,253

233,865,709

6,000,000

21,500,000
7,850,000
4,773,375

46,700,000

900,000
25,722,913
51,822,657
52,171,887

187,815,360

251,146,226

9,000,000
26,300,000

on actual basis. Remuneration and benefits to key management personnel under the terms of their employment are given in Note 35 above.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Bank Balances

Plant Capacity and Production
Actual production on Annual Basis

Actual production

Reason for Filament yarn Unit not in Production

2022 2021
Rupees
41,724,370 11,486,922
2022 2021
Rupees
M.Tons M.Tons
37.1 4,000 4,000
nil nil

No production activity was done in Polyester Filament Yarn unit during the year due to industry not being viable.

The Group made production to value added fabric (as textile unit) with the Brand name Image for stitched and unstitched suits the capacity of
the Group cannot be determined as this depends upon designing and styling of the garment and Fabric of the customer/market demand.

OPERATING SEGMENT

Filament yarn unit which Idle Since long and Remain closed during the year the Other Segment is Value added Embroided Fabric/ garnment Unit

which is in Operations.

Net Sales
Cost of Sales
Gross Profit/(Loss)

Selling & Distribution costs
Administrative Expenses

Segment Results
Segments Assets

Segments Liabilities

Capital Expenditure - Excluding revaluation at cost

Depreciation

Value added Embroidered Fabric Polyester Filament Yarn Total

June June June June June June

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
26 1,718,240,569 1,001,848,809 - - 1,718,240,569 1,001,848,809
27 953,102,136 523,469,263 20,287,649 28,745,653 973,389,785 559,804,885
765,138,433 478,379,546 (20,287,649) (28,745,653) 744,850,785 442,043,924
28 332,736,249 166,304,129 - - 332,736,249 166,304,129
29 166,746,080 75,194,394 87,780 1,346,414 166,833,860 76,540,807
499,482,329 241,498,523 87,780 1,346,415 499,570,109 242,844,937
265,656,105 236,881,023 (20,375,429) (30,092,068) 245,280,677 199,198,989
2,029,629,765 1,590,930,457 703,807,474 840,149,975 2,029,629,765 2,431,080,432
2,487,634,413 2,070,759,234 - - 2,487,634,413 2,070,759,234
226,508,318 120,650,215 - - 226,508,318 120,650,215
45,279,503 30,092,067 20,375,429 15,346,944 65,654,932 45,439,011
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All non current assets of the Group as at June 30, 2022 are located in Pakistan Except Two subsidaries Companies as disclosed in note 21 to the
consolidated consolidated financial statements.

95,30% (2021: 96.62%) of sales of embroidered Fabric/ garnment local sales and 4.70 % (2021: 3.38% ) of sales of embroidered Fabric/
garnment export sales in different parts of the World.

39  Financial Instruments
The Group has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Credit Risk
Liquidity Risk
Market Risk

The Group's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk management framework. The
board of directors has established the risk management committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group’s risk
management policies. The committee reports regularly to the board of directors on its activities.

The Group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Group's activities. The Group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a
disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

39.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to the financial instruments will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial
loss. The Group believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. However, to reduce exposure to credit risk, if any, the
management monitors the credit exposure towards the customers and makes provisions against those balances considered doubtful of
recovery.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is:

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Rupees
Long Term Investment - 184,566,900
Long Term Deposits 19,020,671 6,906,405
Trade Debtors - unsecured 284,740,816 360,321,198
Trade Deposits and Prepayments 29,049,481 454,126
Cash with Banks in Current Accounts 41,724,370 11,486,922
207,468,668 563,735,551

39.2 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Group's approach to

managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liability when due.

The Group is exposed to liquidity risk in respect of non current interest bearing liabilities, short term borrowings, trade and
other payable and mark up accrued.
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2022
o Carrying Contractual | Six mothsor | Sixtotwelve | One to two
Particulars
Amount Cash Flows Less months year
Rupees
Financial Liabilities
Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties. Interest free 121,920,000 152,400,000 - 152,400,000
Diminishing Musharika Finance 17,553,972 20,586,421 10,667,059 42,271,188 (32,351,826)
Trade and other payables 412,392,351 412,392,351 412,392,351 - -
Accured interest on Loans 29,497,017 29,497,017 29,497,017 - -
Unclaimed Dividend 12,060,558 12,060,558 12,060,558 - -
593,423, 898 626,936,347 464,616,985 42,271,188 120,048,174
2021
4 Carrying Contractual | Six mothsor | Sixtotwelve | One to two
Particulars
Amount Cash Flows Less maonths year
Rupees
Financial Liabilities
Long term Loan from Associated and related Parties. Interest free 175,070,000 204,544,795 - - 204,544,795
Diminishing Musharika Finance 111,750,000 113,545,230 23,862, 500 89,682,173 -
Trade and other payables 409,236,576 409,236,976 409,236,576 - -
Accrued Interest on Loans 29,474,795 29,474,795 29,474,735 - -
Unclaimed Dividend 12,061,067 12,061,067 12,061,067 - -
737,592,838 768,862,863 474,635,338 89,682,173 204,544,795

39.3 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate resulting in as a result of changes in market prices or
the market price due to change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activates,
supply and demand of Product and liquidity in the market.

39.4 Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk arises mainly due to conversion of foreign currency assets and liabilities into local currency. The Group is not
materially exposed to foreign currency risk on foreign currency assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency risk
The PKR is the functional currency of the Group and, as a result, currency exposures arise from transactions and balances in
currencies other than PKR. The Group’s potential foreign currency exposure comprise:
Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items
Monetary items, including financial assets and liabilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the
Group are periodically revalued to PKR equivalent, and the associated gain or loss is taken to the profit or loss. The foreign
currency risk related to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management strategy

39.5 Interest Rate Risk
Interast rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates, majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and term
deposits and deposits in profit and loss sharing accounts with banks.

39.6 Risk Management Policies

Risk management is carried out by the management under policies approved by board of directors. The board provides principles
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas like foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk
and investing excessive liquidity.
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39.7 Capital Risk Management

The Group’s objective when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

shareholders, issue new shares and take other measures commensuration to the circumstances.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group manages its capital risk by monitoring its debt levels and liquid assets and
keeping in view future investment requirements and expectation of the shareholder. Debt is calculated as total borrowings ('long
term loan' and 'short term borrowings' as shown in the balance sheet). Total capital comprises share holders' equity as shown in

the balance sheet under 'share capital and reserves'.

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Rupees
Total Borrowings 139,473,972 286,820,000
Less: Cash and Bank Balances 41,724,370 11,486,922
Net Debt 97,749,602 275,333,078
Total Equity 1,860,350,709 1,219,021,756
Total Capital 1,958,100,311 1,494,354,834
Gearing Ratio 0.05 0.18

39.8 Fair Value of Financial Instruments

As at the reporting date the fair value of all financial assets and liabilities are estimated to approximate their carrying values.

40 Non -Adjusting Event After the Reporting Period

41

42

(i) The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 28, 2022 approved to issue 15% bonus Shares for approval of the members at the

Annual General Meeting to be held on October 28, 2022.

Number of Employees

Number of persons employed contractual and Permanent as at year end were 639 (2021: 541) and the average number of persons employed

during the year were 640 (2021:590).

General
a. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

b. Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Group operates. The consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani rupees, which is the Group's functional and Presentational
currency. Sunsidiary company's of the Out of Country Converted in Pak Ruppe at the June 30, 2022 Conversion Rate in Pakistan.

c. Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reclassified, whenever necessary, for the purposes of comparison. During the year there were
no major reclassifications to report . Moreover the comparative Figure for the year June 30, 2021 in consolidated finacial statemnets shown
stand alone Financial statemnets of the Image Pakitstan limited due to Last year the Group has no Subsidiary the Group has invested in
subsidiries during the the year ended June 30, 2022. Therefore , the Comparative figures are represenets results of the stand alone financial

statements of Image Pakistan Limited.

Asad Ahmad Uzma Ahmad Mohammad Zameer
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Pattern of Shareholding
As At June 30, 2022

bt | prom gy | Tot e el
703 g 100 35,838
1,341 101 - 500 483,849
1842 501 - 1,000 1,575,317
1,767 1,001 - 5,000 4,438,038
467 5001 - 10,000 3,696,481
170 10,001 - 15,000 2,155,463
105 15,001 - 20,000 1,948,429
74 20,001 - 25,000 1,732,688
53 25001 - 30,000 1,517,629
a7 30,001 - 35,000 1,233,830
23 35001 - 40,000 887,925
16 40,001 - 45,000 693,900
28 45001 - 50,000 1,381,375
15 50,001 - 55,000 792,791
12 55,001 - 60,000 697,935
9 60,001 - 65,000 558,728
10 65,001 - 70,000 694,500
7 70,001 - 75,000 512,248
10 75,001 - 80,000 772,545
4 80,001 - 85,000 339,825
4 85001 - 90,000 352,000
2 80,001 - 95,000 185,500
14 95001 - 100,000 1,398,000
2 100,001 - 105,000 209,500
4 105001 - 110,000 437,240
4 120,001 - 125000 497,500
3 125001 - 130,000 383,125
1 135001 - 140,000 140,000
4 145,001 150,000 590,500
2 150,001 155000 309,932
1 160,001 165,000 163,500
3 165,001 170,000 501,000
3 170001 175,000 521,500
1 175001 180,000 179,500
1 185,001 190,000 187,750
1 190,001 195,000 193,000
5 195001 200,000 1,000,000
1 205001 210,000 202,562
1 210,001 215,000 210,500
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2 215,001 220,000 436,500
2 220,001 225,000 448,000
2 230,001 235,000 466,250
1 245 001 250,000 250,000
1 275,001 280,000 280,000
2 285,001 290,000 575,875
1 305,001 310,000 305,129
1 320,001 326,000 325,000
2 345,001 350,000 698,500
1 380,001 385,000 384,500
1 395,001 400,000 400,000
1 435,001 440,000 437,500
2 450,001 455,000 910,000
1 465,001 470,000 466,625
1 470,001 475,000 474,875
1 475,001 480,000 478,000
1 490,001 495,000 490,500
1 550,001 555,000 550,500
1 560,001 565,000 560,497
1 630,001 635,000 632,000
1 700,001 705,000 702,537
1 755,001 760,000 760,000
1 765,001 770,000 760,500
1 795,001 800,000 797,500
2 995,001 1,000,000 1,996,623
1 1,020,001 1,025,000 1,021,500
1 1,045,001 1,050,000 1,050,000
1 1,070,001 1,075,000 1,072,590
1 1,085,001 1,090,000 1,085,542
1 1,090,001 1,095,000 1,090,250
1 1,115,001 1,120,000 1,117,500
1 1,195,001 1,200,000 1,200,000
1 1,215,001 1,220,000 1,219,000
1 1,605,001 1,610,000 1,607,500
1 1,610,001 1,615,000 1,614,625
1 1,920,001 1,925,000 1,925,000
1 2,745,001 2,750,000 2,750,000
1 2,985,001 2,990,000 2,985,500
1 3,750,001 3,755,000 3,750,341
1 5,595,001 5,600,000 5,600,000
1 6,470,001 6,475,000 6,475,000
1 15,570,001 - 15,575,000 15,575,000

6,799 99,538,602
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022
Categories of Shareholders No- c::: ares Percentage

Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their spouses and Minor
Children 31,246,022 31.39
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties 169,223 017
NIT & ICP 29,102 0.03
Banks, NBFCs, DFIs, Takaful, Pension and Stock Funds 1,270,506 1.28
Modarabas & Mutual Funds 1,275,862 1.28
Insurance & Leasing Companies 336,115 0.34
Investment Companies 45,459 0.05
General Public (Local) 57,274,842 57.54
Other Companies 6,388,988 6.42
Joint Stock Companies 1,502,483 151
99,538,602 100.00
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

[sR #] CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS | SHARESHELD |  PERCENTAGE

1 Directors, CEO and their spouses and minor children

Mr. Asad Ahmad (Director) 17,115,542 17.195

Mr. Syed Hussam Ashraf Subzwari (Director) 1,750 0.002

Mr. Jawed Ahmed Siddiqui (Director) 1,006 0.001

Mr. M. Ziyad Akhtar Syed (Director) 500 0.001

Ms, Uzma Ahmad (Director) 1,792,787 1.801

Ms. Marium Ahmad (Director) 5,802,562 5.829

Mrs. Farnaz Ahmad (Director) 6,531,875 6.562
2 Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties

First Tri-Star Modaraba 833 0.001

Prestige Enterprises (Pvt.) Limited 61,150 0.061

Tri-Star Investment Limited 107,240 0.108
3 NIT&ICP

Investment Corpaoration of Pakistan 29,102 0.029
4 Banks, NBFCs, DFIs, Takaful, Pension and Stock Funds 1,270,506 1276
5 Insurance & Leasing Companies

Insurance Companies

State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan 305,129 0.307

New Jubilee Insurance Company 12,045 0.012

Crescent Star Insurance Limited 1,314 0.001

Leasing Companies

Dadabhoy Leasing Company Limited 17,263 0.017

National Development Leasing Corporation Limited 364 0.000
6 Investment Companies

Pyramid Investments (Pvt.) Limited 44,967 0.045

Shirazi investments (Pvt.) Limited 54 0.000

Paramount Investments Limited 438 0.000
7 Modarabas & Mutual Funds 1,275,862 1.282
8 General Public (Local) 57,274,842 57.540
9 Other Companies 6,388,988 6.419
10 loint Stoeck Companies 1,502,483 1509

99,538,602 100.000

11 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 05% OR MORE

Mr. Asad Ahmad 17,115,542 17.195

Ms. Marium Ahmad 5,802,562 5.829

Mrs. Farnaz Ahmed 6,531,875 6.562
12 TRADING IN THE SHARES OF COMPANY DURING THE YEAR BY THE DIRECTOR,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, COMPANY SECETARY

AND THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN

Right Shares Mr. Asad Ahmad 7,923,687 7.96

Right Shares Ms. Farnaz Ahmad 2,799,375 2.81

Right Shares Ms. Uzma Ahamd 768,337 0.77

Shares Purchased by Ms. Uzma Ahmad 350,000 0.35

Right Shares Ms. Marium Ahmad 2,486,812 2,50

Right Shares Mr. Syed Hussam Ashraf Subzwari 750 0.00

Right Shares Mr. Jawed Ahmed Siddigqui 431 0.00
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Proxy Form
I; of
being a member of Image
Pakistan Ltd., Karachi and holder of Shares as per R.F. No.
and / or CDC Participant |.D. No. and Sub Account No.
hereby appoint of or failing
him of as my proxy

to attend and vote for me and on my behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

October 28, 2022 at F/538, S.1.T.E., Karachi and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this day of , 2022.

Signed by the said

Please affix
Rs. 5/-
Revenue
Stamp

To be singed over Revenue Stamp

IMPORTANT: a) This form of proxy duly completed must be received at the office of the Company
at F/538, S.I.T.E., Karachi, not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the
meeting.

b) CDC Shareholders and their Proxies must each attach an attested photocopy of their
National Identity Card or Passport with their proxy form.

c) A proxy should also be a shareholder of the Company.
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